
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for November 10, 2016 
Approximately 7:30 p.m. (following 6 p.m. Work Session), at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly 
Chambers (Room 232) 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance

II. Previous Minutes
Approval of Minutes of the October 13, 2016, Regular Council Meeting ......................................1 

III. Persons to Be Heard
a. Proclamation: Extra Mile Day ...........................................................................................12 
b. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231)

IV. Unfinished Business
a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1360, Amending Kodiak City Code

3.12.020, Limitation on City Manager’s Authority; Kodiak City Code 3.12.030, Open
Market Procedures; Kodiak City Code 3.12.040, Advertising for Bids; and Kodiak City
Code 3.12.090, Purchase, Contract, or Sale Valid When—Prohibited When; to Increase
the Limit on the City Manager’s Contracting Authority From $15,000 to $35,000 and to
Increase the Limit on Use of Open Market Contracting Procedures to $50,000 ...............16 

V. New Business
a. Resolution No. 2016–40, Accepting an Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

From the U. S. Department of Justice ................................................................................22 
b. Resolution No. 2016–41, Requesting the Alaska Legislature and Governor Walker to Not

Impose Any More Cuts to the Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADFG) Budget and
Particularly to the Division of Commercial Fisheries Budget and Any Tax Revenue
Generated From New or Increased State Taxes on the Commercial Seafood Industry Be
Used to Fill the Funding Gap for ADFG and Pay for Continuing Effective Management
of Alaska’s Commercial Fisheries .....................................................................................44 

c. Acceptance of Near Island Conceptual Land Use Plan .....................................................50 
d. Acceptance of Recommendations From the City Marijuana Advisory Special

Committee ..........................................................................................................................55 
e. Recommendation for Appointment to City Seat on the Planning and Zoning

Commission .......................................................................................................................63 
f. Authorization of Award of Design and Construction of the Channel Transient Float,

Project No. 8525 ................................................................................................................73 

VI. Staff Reports
a. City Manager
b. City Clerk

VII. Mayor’s Comments

VIII. Council Comments

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231)



X. Executive Session
a. Discussion of Strategies for Potential Collective Bargaining Agreements…………………90 

XI. Adjournment



  8143 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 
HELD THURSDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2016 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 
 
 
I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:32 p.m. Councilmembers Laura B. Arboleda, 
Randall C. Bishop, Charles E. Davidson, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. 
Whiddon were present and constituted a quorum. City Manager Aimée Kniaziowski, City Clerk 
Debra L. Marlar, and Deputy Clerk Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson were also present. 
 
Salvation Army Sergeant Major Dave Blacketer gave the invocation and the Pledge of Alle-
giance was recited. 
 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the September 22, 2016, regular 
meeting as presented. 
 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 
 

a. Proclamation: Filipino American National History Month 
 
Councilmember Arboleda read the proclamation, which urges all citizens to celebrate the rich 
history and contributions of Filipino Americans in Kodiak. 
 
Ada Llave, Representative and Mary Guiles-Hawver, President of Fil-Am Association accepted 
the proclamation. On behalf of the Filipino community, Ms. Llave thanked the Council for de-
claring Filipino American National History Month. Ms. Guiles-Hawver provided a reminder the 
Induction Ball is on October 22, 2016, from 5 p.m. until 9 p.m. at the Afognak building.  

 
b. Public Comments 

 
Chris Hatch said his son goes to Main Elementary and commented that Powell Avenue is ex-
tremely dark in the morning. He said there is speeding traffic, and drivers are making u-turns in 
the area. He said parents are patrolling the area but feels law enforcement needs to occur. He said 
it is dangerous, there is no lighting, and roads are going to get slippery. He urged the Council to 
help make the area near Main Elementary safer. 
 
Ceilidh Prater said her son goes to Main Elementary and noticed the same concerns that Mr. 
Hatch shared. She commented that it is very dark and dangerous indicating there are speeders 
and she hopes the Council will look at the safety issues in the area.  
 

1



 OCTOBER 13, 2016 8144 
 

David Blacketer commented on the crossing areas and stated some of the roads are state roads. 
He commented it is helpful if children are dressed in appropriate colors. He also commended 
Don Roberts for volunteering as a crossing guard.  
 
John Glover, President of Kodiak Hockey League, said there are 140 registered skaters. He said 
they hosted Homer’s hockey team and later won the state championship. He thanked the Council 
for their support. 
 
Katie Baxter, Library Director said library card sign up is occurring; she gave the count and said 
the goal is to have 10,000 library card users. She said a focus has been on youth services to foster 
middle school and college and career readiness. She said the Kodiak Public Library was awarded 
a Future Ready grant from the Institute of Museum and Library Services that will support this in-
itiative. 

 
IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1359, Adopting Kodiak City Code 
8.96.010, Discharge of Firearms and Other Dangerous Weapons Prohibited; Excep-
tions, and Amending Kodiak City Code 1.12.040, Disposition of Offenses—Fine Sched-
ule, to Enact a Prohibition on Discharging Firearms in the City Subject to Certain 
Exceptions and a Penalty for Its Violation 

 
Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1359 by title. This ordinance is intended to restrict the dis-
charge of firearms and other dangerous weapons within the City of Kodiak jurisdiction. Alaska 
Statute 29.35.145 (b) (2) authorizes a municipality to enact and enforce an ordinance restricting 
discharge of firearms.  
 
Councilmember Arboleda MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1359. 

 
Mayor Branson closed the regular meeting and opened the public hearing. 
 
Joseph Mauer spoke against Ordinance No. 1359 saying it affects private property owners. He 
said he shoots his bow in his yard privately without incident, and he does not want to lose that 
right. He said some items are not considered dangerous weapons, and he commented that crimi-
nal charges can be imposed if people are negligent. He urged the ordinance be amended. 
 
Sandy Pherson said she opposes Ordinance No. 1359. She further commented she has no busi-
ness interest and noted her business does not sell paint ball guns. 
 
There being no further public testimony, the Mayor closed the public hearing and reopened the 
regular meeting.  
 
Councilmember Davidson MOVED to postpone the vote on Ordinance No. 1359 to a future reg-
ular or special meeting to be determined by the City Manager. 

 
The roll call on the postponement was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, 
Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 
 

2



 OCTOBER 13, 2016 8145 
 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1360, Amending Kodiak City Code 3.12.020, Limitation 
on City Manager’s Authority; Kodiak City Code 3.12.030, Open Market Procedures; 
Kodiak City Code 3.12.040, Advertising for Bids; and Kodiak City Code 3.12.090, Pur-
chase, Contract, or Sale Valid When-Prohibited When; to Increase the Limit on the 
City Manager’s Contracting Authority From $15,000 to $35,000 and to Increase the 
Limit on Use of Open Market Contracting Procedures to $50,000 

 
Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1360 by title. The update to the Kodiak City Code section 
3.12.040 was last amended in 2000. Cost of goods and services has increased in this period, and 
this ordinance is intended to catch up with inflation. Many of the invoices and small projects re-
cently exceed the City Manager’s current spending authority, and this increase would make for 
more efficiency in the procurement process.  
 
Councilmember Arboleda MOVED to pass Ordinance No. 1360 in the first reading and advance 
to second reading and public hearing at the next special or regular meeting. 

 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
b. Resolution No. 2016–35, Accepting Funding From the State of Alaska Harbor Facilities 

Grant Program 
 
Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2016–35 by title. Resolution No. 2016–35 acknowledges 
the City’s acceptance of grant funds from the State of Alaska Harbor Facilities Grant Program. 
On July 5, 2016, the State of Alaska awarded grant funds to the City of Kodiak for the Channel 
Transient Float Replacement Project No. 8525, in the amount of $1,365,792. 
 
Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016–35.  

 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
c. Resolution No. 2016–36, Accepting a Code Blue Phase 16 Grant From the Southern Re-

gion EMS Council for Purchase of an Ambulance and Transferring $20,010 From the 
FY2017 General Fund Balance to the General Capital Project Fund - Ambulance Re-
placement Project No. 4047 

 
Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2016–36 by title. The City was awarded a Code Blue Phase 
16 Grant with a 25 percent match this year to provide cost share funding for the purchase of an 
ambulance. This grant, along with 25 percent match, would cover the cost of replacing one of 
our aging ambulances, a total cost of $195,000. This will be the second ambulance we have pur-
chased utilizing the Code Blue Program. This year grant funding limitations have created a need 
to increase the City’s originally requested 25 percent match by an additional $20,010. This in-
creases the City match, from the budgeted $48,790 to $68,800. Funds are available from the 
FY2017 General Fund Surplus to cover this increase. 

3



 OCTOBER 13, 2016 8146 
 

 
Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016–36. 
 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
d. Resolution No. 2016–37, Authorizing the Kodiak Hockey League to Sell Concessions 

and Offer Skate Sharpening to the Community at Baranof Park 
 
Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2016–37 by title. The Kodiak Hockey League (KHL), a lo-
cal non-profit organization, has requested permission to sell concessions during games at Bara-
nof Park. KHL additionally requested permission to sharpen skates at Baranof Park. 
 
Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016–37. 
 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
e. Resolution No. 2016–38, Authorizing Payment for Two Additional Fiscal Year 2017 

Nonprofit Organization Grants 
 
Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2016–38 by title. Each year the City Council authorizes 
grant payments to local nonprofit organizations. The types and levels of funding are based on the 
City Council’s nonprofit funding policy guidelines adopted by Resolution No. 2015–16. The pol-
icy resolution stipulates the total amount available for nonprofit grants in a given fiscal year, 
which equals the maximum of one percent of budgeted general fund revenues, exclusive of any 
fund balance appropriations. The total amount available in the FY2017 budget for nonprofit 
grants was $184,500. In July, the City received twenty applications for FY2017 from nonprofit 
organizations that serve Kodiak for a total amount requested of $177,201. On July 14, 2016, 
Council adopted Resolution No. 2016–23, which authorized payment of $177,201 to nonprofit 
grants. The funded grant requests of $177,201 left a balance of $7,299 from the budgeted amount 
of $184,500. In September, Council expressed support to award two additional FY2017 nonprof-
it grant awards in the amount of $6,700; Kodiak Audubon Society and Kodiak Baptist Mission 
Food Bank. 
 
Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016–38. 
 
Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to amend Resolution No. 2016–38 by striking $5000 and in-
serting $5,599 for the grant to the Kodiak Baptist Mission and striking $599 and inserting 0 un-
der nonprofit grants balance.  
 
The roll call vote on the amendment was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, 
and Walker in favor. Councilmember Whiddon opposed. The amendment passed.  

 
The roll call vote on the main motion as amended was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Da-
vidson, Saravia, and Walker in favor. Councilmember Whiddon opposed. The motion passed. 
 

4



 OCTOBER 13, 2016 8147 
 

f. Resolution No. 2016–39, Appropriating $30,550 From the Water Capital Improvement 
Unassigned Fund Balance to the UV Water Treatment Facility Project No. 03-14/7023 
and Authorizing a Professional Services Contract for Updating the UV Reactors to the 
2012 Validation Status and Completing New Programming of the Operating System 

 
Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2016–39 by title. The City is required to get approval to op-
erate from Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) for any water system 
modifications or new facility. Compliance regulations also require approval from ADEC to con-
struct the new Ultra Violet (UV) Water Treatment Plant and, upon completion, we need to apply 
for final approval for our Certificate to Operate the UV Water Treatment Plant. CH2MHILL 
submitted the City's request for approval to operate on August 10, 2012. Since that time we have 
received several extensions to our interim approval to operate the UV Water Treatment Plant. 
CH2MHILL has continued to respond and coordinate the approval to operate with ADEC. In 
mid-year 2015, the updated and adopted US Environment Protection Agency (EPA) UV Guid-
ance Manual was approved and accepted by ADEC. Several options were proposed to ADEC 
and they would accept several of the options as meeting their need for final approval. 
 
Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2016–39. 
 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
g. Authorization of Up Fitting of Recently Purchased Police Department Vehicles 
 
This action authorizes the Up fitting (or build) of three new Police Interceptor Utility SUV’s for 
the Kodiak Police Department, which were recommended for replacement and purchased during 
FY2017. Up fitting includes accessory equipment needed to complete the patrol vehicle.  
 
Councilmember Walker MOVED to authorize the City to sole-source purchase emergency 
equipment from Alaska Safety Inc. and authorize the company to complete the build of three (3) 
PI Utility SUV’s, with funds coming from the FY2017 Kodiak Police Department Operational 
Budget, Police Canine Sub-Department, Machinery and Equipment Greater $5000 line item in 
the amount of $10,845; and funds coming from the FY2017 Kodiak Police Department Opera-
tional Budget, Uniformed Patrol Sub-Department, Machinery and Equipment Greater $5000 line 
item in the amount of $22,530 and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on be-
half of the City. 
 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
h. Authorization of the First Amendment to Professional Services Contract With Wind-

ward Project Solutions LLC (WPS) for Design-Build Development for the Channel 
Transient Float (CTF) Replacement Project No. 8525 

 
In December 2015, WPS was contracted to prepare the RFP for the CTF replacement project. 
The project is being solicited as a design-built project. On September 16, 2016, the RFP was ad-
vertised publicly. Moving forward, the RFP process involves communications with potential 
bidders, pre-proposal conference and preparation of addendums as needed. This authorization is 

5



 OCTOBER 13, 2016 8148 
 

the first amendment to the professional services contract with Windward Project Solutions 
(WSP) to provide additional administrative services for the Channel Transient Float (CTF) Re-
placement Project, in an amount not-to-exceed $8,500. 

 
Councilmember Davidson MOVED to authorize first amendment to the Professional Services 
Contract with Windard Project Solutions in an amount not-to-exceed $8,500 with funds from the 
Harbor Enterprise Fund, Capital Project No. 8525 and authorize the City Manager to execute the 
documents on behalf of the City. 
  
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed.  
 
i. Amendment of the Previously Adopted Motion at the September 22, 2016, Regular 

Meeting to Cancel Certain October, November, and December Regular Meetings and 
Schedule Special Meetings  

 
Some of the regularly scheduled Council meetings for October, November and December were 
cancelled at the September 22, 2016, regular meeting to reflect the holidays and elected official 
and staff travel schedules. After the September 22, 2016, regular meeting, the City Attorney noti-
fied the City Manager there were schedule changes to the refunding bond signing dates in Seat-
tle, which include travel and attendance from the Mayor, City Manager, City Clerk, and Finance 
Director during the first week of November. This schedule alters the need to cancel the regular 
meeting of November 10 and hold a special meeting on November 3. This schedule change re-
quires an amendment to the previously adopted motion to cancel regular and special meetings 
that were made at the September 22, 2016, regular meeting.  
 
Clerk’s Note: The following motion was adopted at the September 22 regular meeting: move to 
cancel the October 27, November 10, November 24, and December 22, 2016, regular meetings 
and schedule a special meeting for November 3, 2016, and authorize the City Manager to sched-
ule additional special meetings if needed. 

 
Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to amend the previously adopted motion at the September 
22, 2016, regular meeting by striking the November 3, 2016, special meeting and inserting the 
November 10, 2016, regular meeting. 
 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
j. Certification of Election  

 
The City of Kodiak held a regular election October 4, 2016, and voters cast ballots for the two 
three-year City Council positions and voted on Proposition No. 1 Providing for Collective Bar-
gaining for the Employees of the City of Kodiak. The Canvass Board met October 12, 2016, to 
tally the votes of the admissible questioned and absentee ballots, together with votes counted on 
election night. The final results of the October 4, 2016, Municipal City election were: 

 
City Council—Two Three-Year Terms 

Charles Davidson  ........................629 

6



 OCTOBER 13, 2016 8149 
 

John Whiddon ..............................557 
Write-Ins ........................................46 
 

Proposition No. 1 
Yes ...............................................413 
No .................................................395 
 

Of the 3,598 registered City voters, 856 cast eligible City ballots, for a 23.8% voter turnout, 
which is 6.6% higher than last year. 

 
Councilmember Walker MOVED to certify the results of the October 4, 2016, regular election 
and declare Charles Davidson and John Whiddon elected to the City Council for three-year terms 
and that Proposition No. 1 passed. 
 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 
a. City Manager 
 
Manager Kniaziowski said she will be focused on preparing for collective bargaining discus-
sions. She said she will be out October 19 through October 21, 2016, for insurance and human 
resource training with the Deputy City Manager Tvenge. 
  
b. City Clerk 
 
City Clerk Marlar thanked the election workers and the Canvass Board for their work and ser-
vice. She informed the public of the next scheduled Council joint work session and regular meet-
ing. She said the Marijuana Advisory Committee will have a presentation from the Community 
Planner from the Fairbanks North Star Borough on October 17.  
 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 
Mayor Branson thanked the Clerk staff, election workers, and the Canvass Board for their ser-
vice. She commended the Mill Bay Road repairs. She said they had a nice visit with Governor 
Walker and commented it is nice to have a Governor that is accessible. She said she would like 
to know more information on the crossing guard situation and to be further informed. She con-
gratulated Library Director Baxter, Harbormaster White, and Fire Chief Mullican for receiving 
grant awards for the City. She stated she is pleased with the nonprofit award to the Food Bank. 

 
VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 
Councilmember Bishop congratulated Councilmembers Whiddon and Davidson on their re-
election. He reminded citizens and businesses of the downtown trick or treat event at the end of 
the month and encouraged community involvement. He reported the Marijuana Advisory Com-
mittee will have recommendations to the Council soon and reminded everyone the opt-out period 
will end January 2017. 

7



 OCTOBER 13, 2016 8150 
 

 
Councilmember Walker said he was pleased with Governor Walker’s visit to Kodiak. He said the 
school district is working on lighting the area around Main Elementary, and the walk way is also 
being worked on. He complimented the Kodiak Hockey League for their efforts, and he said he 
looks forward to working with Councilmembers Davidson and Whiddon. 
 
Councilmember Saravia congratulated the Mayor for her award at the Chamber of Commerce 
annual dinner. He congratulated Councilmembers Whiddon and Davidson on their re-election. 
He thanked the Library Director for acquiring national recognition for the Kodiak Public Library. 
He said the he believes the Council is a group that is always problem solving in the best interest 
of the community. 
 
Councilmember Arboleda congratulated the Mayor on her award and the Councilmembers for 
their re-election. She said she is a big advocate of children activities and strongly supports Reso-
lution No. 2016–37. 
 
Councilmember Davidson said he is a proud member of Kodiak and appreciates the support he 
received during elections. He congratulated the Library Director on the grant award. He said the 
debate was very interesting and commented that he looks forward to the Fil-Am Introduction 
Ball. He informed the public to drive safely. 
 
Councilmember Whiddon said it is an honor and privilege to serve the community of Kodiak. He 
congratulated the Mayor for her local and international recognition recently. He commented on 
the debate. He said the KFWG met this week to discuss the overarching goals and objectives of 
Alternative 4. He said a letter will come before the Council soon regarding the EIS scoping 
comments. He commented that he is aware of a petition regarding the cross walks at Armstrong 
and Baranof, which will request consideration of a four way stop.  
 
Mayor Branson congratulated Councilmembers Davidson and Whiddon for their re-election. 
 
Councilmember Saravia said he participated in the Canvass and said the Clerk and volunteers did 
a great job.  
 
Councilmember Whiddon said October is National Seafood Month. 
 
Councilmember Davidson congratulated Councilmember Whiddon on his re-election. 
 

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
 
No audience comments. 

 
X. OATH OF OFFICE 
 

KCC 2.28.080 requires elected officials to take and subscribe to the Oath of Office.  
 
Clerk Marlar administered the Oath of Office to the City’s re-elected officials. 

 
 

8



 OCTOBER 13, 2016 8151 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 
The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and 
Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 9 p.m. 
 

 
  CITY OF KODIAK 

 
 
 

  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

  

CITY CLERK   
 
 
 
Minutes Approved:  

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

11



 
NOVEMBER 10, 2016 

Agenda Item III. a. Memo Page 1 of 1 
 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: November 10, 2016 

Agenda Item: III. a. Proclamation: Extra Mile Day 

SUMMARY: The Extra Mile America Foundation requested this proclamation, which urges each 
individual in the community to take time on this day to not only “go the extra mile” in his or her own 
life, but to also acknowledge all those around who are inspirational in their efforts and commitment to 
make their organizations, families, community, country, or world a better place. 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 Attachment A: Proclamation: Declaring Extra Mile Day 
  

12



PROCLAMATION 
Declaring Extra Mile Day

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak acknowledges that a special vibrancy 
exists within the entire community when its individual citizens collectively 
“go the extra mile” in personal effort, volunteerism, and service; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak encourages its citizens to maximize 
their personal contribution to the community by giving of themselves 
wholeheartedly and with total effort, commitment, and conviction to their 
individual ambitions, family, friends, and community; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak chooses to shine a light on and 
celebrate individuals and organizations within its community who “go the 
extra mile” in order to make a difference and lift up fellow members of their 
community; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak acknowledges the mission of Extra 
Mile America to create 550+ Extra Mile cities in America and is proud to 
support “Extra Mile Day” on November 10, 2016. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, 
do hereby proclaim November 10, 2016, as: 

Extra Mile Day 

in Kodiak and urge each individual in the community to take time on this 
day to not only “go the extra mile” in his or her own life, but to also 
acknowledge all those around who are inspirational in their efforts and 
commitment to make their organizations, families, community, country, or 
world a better place.

Dated this 10th day of November 2016. 

City of Kodiak 

Pat Branson, Mayor 

13

Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

15



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Thru: Mike Tvenge, Deputy City Manager � 

Date: November 10, 2016 

Agenda Item: IV. a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1360, Amending
Kodiak City Code 3.12.020, Limitation on City Manager's Authority; 

Kodiak City Code 3.12.030, Open Market Procedures; Kodiak City Code 

3.12.040, Advertising for Bids; and Kodiak City Code 3.12.090, Purchase, 
Contract, or Sale Valid When-Prohibited When; to Increase the Limit on 

the City Manager's Contracting Authority From $15,000 to $35,000 and 
to Increase the Limit on Use of Open Market Contracting Procedures to 
$50,000 

SUMMARY: The update to the Kodiak City Code section 3.12.040 was last amended in 2000. Cost of 
goods and services has increased in this period, and this ordinance is intended to catch up with inflation. 
Many of the invoices and small projects recently exceed the City Manager's current spending authority 
and this increase would make for more efficiency in the procurement process. Staff recommends 
Council adopt Ordinance No. 1360 after second reading and public hearing. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 

• There have been suggestions at various Council work sessions to increase the Manager's
spending authority.

• On September 20, 2016, during a work session, a draft ordinance was introduced and received
overall support by Council.

• On October 13, 2016, Council passed Ordinance No. 1360 in the first reading and moved to
second reading and public hearing.

DISCUSSION: The City Manager has a spending authority without prior Council approval only if the 
value of the property, service or contract does not exceed $15,000. With the cost of goods and services 
climbing with inflation, this spending authority should reflect these changes. The intent of this ordinance 
is not to spend more but to keep the flow of City business conducted. There are two distinct but related 
topics: The dollar limit on the City Manager's authority to contract and the dollar limit that applies to the 
use of different procurement methods. In Section 1 of this ordinance there is an increase in the City 
Manager's authority from $15,000 to $35,000 and in Section 1 regarding procurement methods, the 
ordinance increases the limit in the City Manager's authority to do sole source procurements from 
$15,000 to $35,000; Section 2 increases the dollar limit on the use of open market procurement from 
$25,000 to $50,000; and Section 3 increases the dollar threshold for procurement by competitive sealed 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item IV. a. Memo Page 1 of 2 

16



bids from $25,000 to $50,000. The limits on the City Manager's contracting authority and on the use of 

different methods of procurement need not be the same. The City Manager will require City Council 

approval for purchases or services exceeding$ 35,000. 

ALTERNATIVES: 

1) Council can adopt this ordinance, which is recommended.

2) Council may choose to keep the City Manager's spending authority at the current level, which

only impedes the process to conduct business.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: This does not increase the cost of goods or services but is likely to 

save money in efficiencies of acquisition. 

LEGAL: The law firm of Birch Horton Bittner and Cherot has worked with the Deputy City Manager in 

drafting of this ordinance. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council adopt this ordinance after the second 

reading and public hearing. 

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: I support this increase in the Manager's spending authority as 

mentioned above. The motions of government can at times be impeded by the process and with this 

increase in authority, this process will ultimately improve. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1360 

PROPOSED MOTIONS 

IN THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE: 

1. Move to adopt Ordinance No. 1360.

2. Move to amend Section 4 of Ordinance No. 1360 by striking $50,000 and inserting

$35,000.

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item IV. a. Memo Page 2 of2 

17



[Bold and underlined added. Deleted language stricken through.] 
Ordinance No. 1360 
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF KODIAK 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 1360 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING 
KODIAK CITY CODE 3.12.020, LIMITATION ON CITY MANAGER’S AUTHORITY; 
KODIAK CITY CODE 3.12.030, OPEN MARKET PROCEDURES; KODIAK CITY 
CODE 3.12.040, ADVERTISING FOR BIDS; AND KODIAK CITY CODE 3.12.090, 
PURCHASE, CONTRACT, OR SALE VALID WHEN—PROHIBITED WHEN; TO 
INCREASE THE LIMIT ON THE CITY MANAGER’S CONTRACTING AUTHORITY 
FROM $15,000 TO $35,000 AND TO INCREASE THE LIMIT ON USE OF OPEN 
MARKET CONTRACTING PROCEDURES TO $50,000 

WHEREAS, Kodiak City Code 3.12.020 provides that the City Manager may make an 
acquisition, sale, transfer, or contract without council approval, open market, or bidding 
procedures, only if the value of the property, service, or contract does not exceed $15,000; and 

WHEREAS, Kodiak City Code 3.12.030 and 3.12.040 provide that the City Manager may 
make purchases, sales or contracts having an estimated value in excess of $15,000 but not more 
than $25,000 on the open market without newspaper advertisement; and 

WHEREAS, Kodiak City Code 3.12.090 requires City Council approval for purchases, 
sales, or contracts having an estimated value in excess of $25,000; and 

WHEREAS, the cost of goods and services has increased substantially since these dollar 
limits were enacted; and 

WHEREAS, an increase in the dollar limit on the City Manager’s contracting authority in 
Kodiak City Code 3.12.020 to $35,000 and on the City Manager’s authority to use open market 
procedures to $50,000 would recognize the increase in the cost of goods and services since these 
dollar limits were established, and support the efficient operation of City government. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 
as follows: 

Section 1: Kodiak City Code 3.12.020, Limitation on City Manager’s authority, is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

3.12.020 Limitation on City Manager’s authority 
The City Manager may make an acquisition, sale, transfer, or contract 

authorized by KCC 3.12.010 without Council approval, open market, or bidding 
procedures, if the value of the property, service, or contract does not exceed 
$35,000 $15,000.  

Section 2: Subsection (a) of Kodiak City Code 3.12.030, Open market procedures, is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

18

Attachment A



[Bold and underlined added. Deleted language stricken through.] 
Ordinance No. 1360 
Page 2 of 2 

(a) Purchases, sales, or contracts authorized by KCC 3.12.010, having an
estimated value in excess of $35,000 $15,000 but not more than $50,000 $25,000, 
shall be made on the open market without newspaper advertisement. 

Section 3: Subsection (a) of Kodiak City Code 3.12.040, Advertising for bids, is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

(a) Purchases, sales, or contracts authorized by KCC 3.12.010 having an
estimated value of more than $50,000 $25,000 may be made only after a notice 
calling for bids is printed in a newspaper of general circulation published within 
the city. The notice shall be published at least once, not less than 30 days prior to 
the date of the bid opening. The notice shall contain a general description of the 
property, work, or service; state where the bid forms and specifications may be 
obtained; and specify the place for submission of bids and the time by which they 
must be received. Requirements for local publication need not be followed if the 
item or commodity cannot be purchased locally. 

Section 4: Subsection (a) of Kodiak City Code 3.12.090, Purchase, contract, or sale valid 
when—prohibited when, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

(a) A purchase, contract, or sale subject to the provisions of this chapter
shall not be valid, enforceable, or binding upon the city unless the established 
requirements have been satisfied and the contract, purchase, or sale approved by 
the City Manager or, if of greater than $50,000 $25,000 value, by the Council. 

Section 2: This ordinance shall be effective one month following final passage and 
publication in accordance with Kodiak Charter Article II Section 13. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

First Reading: October 13, 2016 
Second Reading:  
Effective Date: 

19



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

20



NEW BUSINESS 

21



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Council members 

From: 

Thru: 

Date: 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Mike Tvenge, Deputy City Manager and Ronda Wallace, Chief of Police 

November 10,2016 ~ 
Agenda Item: V. a. Resolution No. 2016-40, Accepting an Edward Byrne Memorial 

Justice Assistance Grant From the U. S. Department of Justice 

SUMMARY: The City of Kodiak has been awarded an Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 
Grant (JAG), by the Office of Justice Programs to provide funding for approved equipment 
purchases. This grant will repay cost associated with the purchase of approved body camera 
equipment and redaction software for the Kodiak Police Department. Staff recommends Council 
accept this grant for $13,359 by adopting Resolution No. 2016-40. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 
• Council routinely accepts grants from federal and state agencies by resolution. 

DISCUSSION: The City of Kodiak has been informed that a grant application submitted for FY2016 
Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program has been approved. The grant, totaling 
$13,359, will fund the purchase of Taser Axom body cameras and related redaction software from 
Taser International. 

The law enforcement community embraces helpful advances in technology, which makes the job of 
policing easier and protects officers and citizens alike. A recent phenomenon has been the 
development of cameras that can be worn by police officers. During the short time that these devices 
have been around, they have proven to be effective, so long as the right equipment is selected and 
officers receive proper training. As is the case with any law enforcement tool, the uses of body 
cameras need to be used in accordance with a model department policy. 

The Kodiak Police Department tried a Body Worn Camera (BWC) program in February 2015. This 
program ultimately became coined as a "trial run" because the equipment and support failed. The 
initial body cameras, now outdated, were selected based on cost, and the department used them in 
conjunction with an old digital evidence server onsite. The cameras themselves had several buttons, 
were clipped to an officer's chest, with a touch of a button the audio could be muted, and no pre
record function. To complicate matters, the company who supplied the digital evidence server filed 
for bankruptcy. This program was disbanded after about a year. In addition, if confidential or 
propriety images were captured by the cameras, then we had no way to redact part of the footage. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 1 of 3 

22



The Kodiak Police Department did benefit from this initial program because we learned what did not 
work. The TASER products we have selected use BWCs that are unparalleled in function to what we 
tried before, and the "cloud storage" offered through Evidence.com will provide secure storage for as 
long as it is needed. The TASER Axon Flex cameras can be mounted on safety glasses or sunglasses 
and in essence, they see what the officer sees. The old cameras provided a lot of video pointed in the 
wrong direction or video of a person's torso. The TASER BWC only has one button, which is used to 
start and stop recordings, and they have a pre-record feature. The T ASER BWC is constantly 
recording while an officer is wearing it, so when the officer presses the record button it adds 30 
seconds of pre-recorded video to the front of recording. 

One repetitive theme from the research conducted into BWC's pertained to storage. Purchasing the 
cameras is only part of the cost associated with having a BWC program. The onsite server we tried to 
use the first time ultimately failed. The old option also allowed the individual officer direct access to 
the recordings, so they could delete a recording if it was not needed. This new program through 
Evidence.com would not allow officers to delete any video. Every recording will be placed into a 
category in Evidence.com. In the event of a questionable interaction, administration will be able to 
review the footage. 

The Kodiak Police Department has already experienced firsthand the rate at which technology 
becomes outdated. We would select a contract with TASER, which refreshes the cameras every 2 ½ 
years with newest devices. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1) Adopt Resolution No. 2016-40, which is the recommendation of staff and it will offset the 

costs of equipment purchases. 
2) Do not adopt Resolution No. 2016-40. This alternative is not recommended, because it will 

shift the burden of cost solely to the City. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The grant amount of $13,359 will be used for reimbursement of 
City costs to purchase the Taser Axom Body Cameras and related software. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council adopt Resolution No. 2016-40 to 
accept the Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) awarded by the office of Justice Programs 
at the U.S. Department of Justice; GMS Award #2016-DJ-BX-1048. The City benefits from the 
financial support and demonstrates our commitment to transparency in working with our community. 

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: The body worn cameras have the ability to provide important 
information for review, but must function correctly to accurately replay the situation encountered. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 2 of3 

23



The Taser Axom cameras are expected to outperform the previous "trial run" cameras and provide 
the features that were lacking on the previous model. This grant was requested and received by the 
Police Chief and Department; therefore I support the acceptance of the Edward Byrne Memorial 
Justice Assistance Grant. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A: Resolution No. 2016-40 
Attachment B: Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant award notice 

and supporting documents 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to adopt Resolution No. 2016-40 

NOVEMBER I 0, 2016 
Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 3 of3 

24



CITY OF KODIAK 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2016–40 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK ACCEPTING 
AN EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) FROM 
THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

WHEREAS, the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) program is the 
primary provider of federal criminal justice funding to state and local jurisdictions; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak Police Department (KPD) was awarded $13,359 through 
the JAG program; and 

WHEREAS, KPD intends to use these funds for law enforcement equipment; and 

WHEREAS, these funds do not require any local match. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 
that an FY2016 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of $13,359 is 
hereby accepted. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak that the City Man-
ager is hereby authorized to execute and administer any and all documents required for the 
acceptance and management of this grant award. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 
Adopted: 

25

Attachment A



26

Attachment B



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

43



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Thru: Mike Tvenge, Deputy City Manager lW( 
Date: November 10, 2016 

Agenda Item: V. b. Resolution No. 2016-41, Requesting the Alaska Legislature and Governor 
Walker to Not Impose Any More Cuts to the Alaska Department of Fish 
and Game (ADFG) Budget and Particularly to the Division of Commercial 
Fisheries Budget and Any Tax Revenue Generated From New or Increased 
State Taxes on the Commercial Seafood Industry Be Used to Fill the 
Funding Gap for ADFG and Pay for Continuing Effective Management of 
Alaska's Commercial Fisheries 

SUMMARY: At the October 19, 2016, joint work session, the Borough indicated it was submitting a 
resolution to the Alaska Municipal League (AML) Resolution Committee requesting the Governor not 
impose any more cuts to the Alaska Department of Fish and Game budget, especially the Division of 
Commercial Fisheries budget. The Borough will request the resolution be included in the AML business 
meeting for a vote of the membership. The resolution requires the support of representatives of five 
member municipalities. The Council voiced a consensus to support the resolution to AML and directed a 
similar City resolution be brought forward at this meeting. The Fisheries Work Group also endorsed the 
resolution at its October 12, 2016, meeting. 

DISCUSSION: City Resolution No. 2016-41 mirrors Borough Resolution No. FY2017-19 and requests 
the Alaska Legislature and Governor Walker to not impose any more cuts to the ADFG budget, and 
particularly to the Division of Commercial Fisheries budget, and that any tax revenue generated from 
new or increased State taxes on the commercial seafood industry be used to fill the funding gap for 
ADFG and pay for continuing effective management of Alaska's commercial fisheries. 

ALTERNATIVES: Council may approve, amend, or fail the resolution. 

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: The importance of Alaska's fisheries cannot be overstated 
therefore I agree this should be brought before the Alaska Municipal League Resolution Committee for 
consideration and hopefully moved as an AML policy priority. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A: City Resolution No. 2016-41 
Attachment B: Borough Resolution No. FY2017-19 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page I of2 

44



PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to adopt Resolution No. 20 J 6-A l. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page 2 of2 

45



Resolution No. 2016–41 
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF KODIAK 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2016–41 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK REQUEST-
ING THE ALASKA LEGISLATURE AND GOVERNOR WALKER TO NOT IMPOSE 
ANY MORE CUTS TO THE ADFG BUDGET AND PARTICULARLY TO THE DIVI-
SION OF COMMERCIAL FISHERIES BUDGET AND ANY TAX REVENUE GENER-
ATED FROM NEW OR INCREASED STATE TAXES ON THE COMMERCIAL SEA-
FOOD INDUSTRY BE USED TO FILL THE FUNDING GAP FOR ADFG AND PAY 
FOR CONTINUING EFFECTIVE MANAGEMENT OF ALASKA’S COMMERCIAL 
FISHERIES  

WHEREAS, subsistence, sport and commercial harvests of Alaska’s fish and game re-
sources are vital to the social, cultural, and economic health of the State of Alaska; and 

WHEREAS, the Alaska seafood industry is the second largest contributor to Alaska 
economy; and 

WHEREAS, the Alaska seafood industry directly provides over 60,000 direct jobs and 
thousands more indirectly, making it the largest private-sector employer in the state; and 

WHEREAS, Alaska’s commercial seafood industry pays over $250M annually in taxes 
and fees which exceeds current State commercial fisheries management spending; and 

WHEREAS, Alaska’s seafood industry pays business and landing taxes that directly ben-
efit over 65 communities and boroughs in Alaska and reduces community dependence on State 
funds; and  

WHEREAS, the seafood industry relies on strong State commercial fishery research and 
management programs in order to provide that economic benefit; and  

WHEREAS, the Commercial Fisheries Division budget has been reduced by more than 
20% in the past 2 years, from $50M to $40M which includes offsets from Commercial Fisheries 
Entry Commission (CFEC) funding, and the unrestricted general fund has been reduced by 30%; 
and 

WHEREAS,  the Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADFG) is preparing for addi-
tional budget cuts of 10-14% in FY18 which could result in another $5.7M reduction to the 
Division of Commercial Fisheries; and 

WHEREAS, when the Division of Commercial Fisheries budget is reduced, the seafood 
industry loses research and resource management programs that are necessary to allow for 
harvest opportunity; and 

WHEREAS, impacts of these budget cuts are already apparent in the recently released 
Togiak herring fishery 2017 harvest forecast and harvest limits where inadequate funding 

46

Attachment A



Resolution No. 2016–41 
Page 2 of 2 

precluded sampling necessary for scientific modeling used to set harvest limits, resulting in 
reliance on historical average catch and a 10% harvest reduction for an uncertainty buffer; and 

WHEREAS, reduced harvest opportunities in any fishery result in fewer jobs, less in-
come and decreased tax revenue for the State of Alaska and coastal communities; and 

WHEREAS, Governor Walker’s previous fiscal plan included raising taxes on the fishing 
industry, up to 33% in some areas, and the future fiscal plan is as yet unknown. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 
strongly requests Governor Walker and the Alaska Legislature to not impose any more cuts to 
the ADFG budget and particularly to the Division of Commercial Fisheries budget. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any tax revenue generated from new or increased 
State taxes on the commercial seafood industry be used to fill the funding gap for ADFG and pay 
for continuing effective management of Alaska’s commercial fisheries. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon adoption, this Resolution shall be submitted to 
the Alaska Municipal League in support of Kodiak Island Borough Resolution No. FY2017-19. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 
Adopted: 

47



Kodiak Island Borough Resolution No. FY2017-19 
Page 1 of 2 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH 6 
RESOLUTION NO. FY 2017-19 7 

8 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ASSEMBLY OF THE KODIAK ISLAND 9 
BOROUGH REQUESTING THE ALASKA LEGISLATURE AND 10 
GOVERNOR WALKER TO NOT IMPOSE ANY MORE CUTS TO THE 11 
ADFG BUDGET AND PARTICULARLY TO THE DIVISION OF 12 
COMMERCIAL FISHERIES BUDGET AND ANY TAX REVENUE 13 
GENERATED FROM NEW OR INCREASED STATE TAXES ON THE 14 
COMMERCIAL SEAFOOD INDUSTRY BE USED TO FILL THE FUNDING 15 
GAP FOR ADFG AND PAY FOR CONTINUING EFFECTIVE 16 
MANAGEMENT OF ALASKA’S COMMERCIAL FISHERIES 17 

WHEREAS, subsistence, sport and commercial harvests of Alaska’s fish and game 18 
resources are vital to the social, cultural, and economic health of the State of Alaska; and 19 

WHEREAS, the Alaska seafood industry is the second largest contributor to Alaska 20 
economy; and 21 

WHEREAS, the Alaska seafood industry directly provides over 60,000 direct jobs and 22 
thousands more indirectly, making it the largest private-sector employer in the state; and 23 

WHEREAS, Alaska’s commercial seafood industry pays over $250M annually in taxes and 24 
fees which exceeds current State commercial fisheries management spending; and 25 

WHEREAS, Alaska’s seafood industry pays business and landing taxes that directly 26 
benefit over 65 communities and boroughs in Alaska and reduces community dependence 27 
on State funds; and 28 

WHEREAS, the seafood industry relies on strong State commercial fishery research and 29 
management programs in order to provide that economic benefit; and 30 

WHEREAS, the Commercial Fisheries Division budget has been reduced by more than 31 
20% in the past 2 years, from $50M to $40M which includes offsets from CFEC funding, and 32 
the unrestricted general fund has been reduced by 30%; and 33 

WHEREAS, the Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADFG) is preparing for additional 34 
budget cuts of 10-14% in FY18 which could result in another $5.7M reduction to the Division 35 
of Commercial Fisheries; and 36 

WHEREAS, when the Division of Commercial Fisheries budget is reduced, the seafood 37 
industry loses research and resource management programs that are necessary to allow for 38 
harvest opportunity; and 39 

Introduced by: KIB Assembly 
Requested by: KIB Assembly Members Crow and Skinner 
Drafted by: Assembly Member Skinner 
Introduced on: 11/03/2016 
Adopted on: 

48

Attachment B



Kodiak Island Borough Resolution No. FY2017-19 
Page 2 of 2 

WHEREAS, impacts of these budget cuts are already apparent in the recently released 40 
Togiak herring fishery 2017 harvest forecast and harvest limits where inadequate funding 41 
precluded sampling necessary for scientific modeling used to set harvest limits, resulting in 42 
reliance on historical average catch and a 10% harvest reduction for an uncertainty buffer; 43 
and 44 

WHEREAS,  reduced harvest opportunities in any fishery result in fewer jobs, less income 45 
and decreased tax revenue for the state of Alaska and coastal communities; and 46 

WHEREAS,  Governor Walker’s previous fiscal plan included raising taxes on the fishing 47 
industry, up to 33% in some areas, and the future fiscal plan is as yet unknown. 48 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Kodiak Island Borough Assembly strongly 49 
requests the Alaska legislature and Governor Walker to not impose any more cuts to the 50 
ADFG budget and particularly to the Division of Commercial Fisheries budget; 51 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any tax revenue generated from new or increased State 52 
taxes on the commercial seafood industry be used to fill the funding gap for ADFG and pay 53 
for continuing effective management of Alaska’s commercial fisheries. 54 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon adoption, this Resolution shall be submitted to the 55 
membership of the Alaska Municipal League for consideration and adoption. 56 

ADOPTED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH 57 
THIS ____________ DAY OF _______________ 2016 58 

59 
KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH 60 

61 
62 

___________________________ 63 
Dan Rohrer, Borough Mayor 64 

65 
ATTEST: 66 
 67 
 68 
_______________________________ 69 
Nova M. Javier, MMC, Borough Clerk 70 

49



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: 

From: 

Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Thru: 

Date: 

Mike Tvenge, Deputy City Manager and Glenn Melvin PE, City Engineer 
~ 

November 10, 2016 

Agenda Item: V. c. Acceptance of Near Island Conceptual Land Use Plan 

SUMMARY: In September 2015, Council authorized a professional service contract with DOWL for 
an updated Near Island Land Use Plan. DOWL is the City's consultant most familiar with Near Island 
and has presented at Council work sessions, summarized public outreach efforts, and has updated the 
Near Island Conceptual Land Use Plan. Staff recommends Council accept the Near Island Conceptual 
Land Use Plan by motion. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 
• 1974, Near Island Comprehensive Development Plan prepared for the City of Kodiak and the 

Kodiak Island Borough 

• 1987, Near Island Development Plan report to the Kodiak City Council prepared by the Near 
Island Task Force and followed by the 1988 Kodiak Island Borough Ordinance No. 88-01-0 
rezoning 

• 1996, City of Kodiak Resolution No. 02-96 providing for the preservation, dedication, and 
eventual construction of a pedestrian trail around Near Island 

• May 2015, Council requested approval of the project and its start date be delayed until after the 
busy fishing season to ensure maximum business and community participation in the process 

• September 10, 2015, Council authorized a professional service contract to update the Near Island 
Land Use Plan 

• August 9, 2016, DOWL presented a draft of the Near Island Development Plan to Council at a 
work session 

• September 20, 2016, Council reviewed the Near Island Conceptual Land Use Plan during a work 
session and determined to review the plan when additional Councilmembers were present 

• October 11, 2016, Council reviewed the Near Island Conceptual Land Use Plan during a work 
session and made recommendations 

DISCUSSION: DOWL proposed to update the 1974 and 1987 Development plans to reflect re-zoning 
ordinances, trail development, land sales, and quarry expansion at St. Herman Harbor. The objective 
of the development plan update is to provide a tool that will allow the City of Kodiak to plan for future 
development on Near Island that encourages revenue generation while balancing the needs between 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. c. Memo, Page 1 of2 

50



development and land conservation. DOWL will prepare a final documented plan that will allow the 
City of Kodiak to productively focus their efforts, make decisions, and anticipate the future. The final 
land use plan update will not only describe the options, but will be designed to position projects for 
future implementation. Prior to completion of the final plan in 2017 the Near Island Conceptual Land 
Use Plan will need to be accepted. (Attachment A). 

ALTERNATIVES: Council may accept, amend, or not accept the Near Island Conceptual Land Use 
Plan. 

LEGAL: NIA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council accept the Near Island Conceptual Land 
Use Plan by motion. 

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: This proposed Near Island Land Use Plan has been reviewed by 
both the community and Council during several presentations, all public and transparent. This proposed 
land use plan is the culmination of those public presentations and is now recommended for tentative 
approval by Council. Then we will have additional public comment and those comments have the 
opportunity to be included in the final plan. The next procedure is to request the Kodiak Island Borough 
(KIB) to adopt this plan into the Kodiak Island Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

The City would apply to the Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission for an amendment to the current 
2008 Comprehensive Land Use plan. After review, the P&Z Commission would forward to the Borough 
Assembly with recommendation for approval. Once approved by the Borough Assembly the new Near 
Island Plan would replace the 2008 Plan and all planning and zoning would be subject to the newly 
adopted plan. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A: Letter from DOWL re: Near Island Development Plan Update 
Attachment B: Near Island Conceptual Land Use Plan 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to accept the Near Island Conceptual Land Use Plan. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. c. Memo, Page 2 of2 

51



MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

The City of Kodiak City Council 

Michelle J. Ritter, AICP, Senior Planner 

DATE: November 3, 2016 

SUBJECT: Near Island Development Plan Update Summary 

DOWL presented an update on the Near Island Development Plan Update to the Kodiak City Council on 

October 4, 2016. The purpose of the presentation was to address questions and requested revisions 

from City Council regarding the proposed Land Use Plan Map for Near Island. The City Council requested 

that two revisions be made to the proposed Land Use Plan Map: 

• Reduce the Institutional Land Use designation back to its existing footprint. A needs analysis or 

similar study demonstrating the need for use of this land should be completed prior to future 

development. 

• Remove the proposed waterfront trail which passes by the quarry. After quarrying activities have 

been completed, a needs analysis or similar study demonstrating the need this trail should be 

completed prior to future development. 

Attached is a revised Land Use Plan Map that reflects these changes. The Draft Near Island Development 

Plan narrative will also reflect the above. 

Next Steps 

Since the second Open House we have been collecting and reviewing feedback on the draft pedestrian 

improvement projects. The next steps are outlined below with approximate dates which can be modified 

as necessary. 

1. City Council approve recommended proposed Land Use Plan Map to move forward as part of the 
Draft Near Island Development Plan Update (September 10, 2016) 

2. Draft Near Island Development Plan Update (complete mid-December) 

3. Update City Council & Post Draft Plan for Public Review (Beginning of January) 

4. Incorporate Final Feedback (through January) 

5. Final Near Island Development Plan approved and adopted by City Council (February) 

After the plan has been approved and adopted by the City Council, the Planning & Zoning Commission will 

forward the Plan to the Borough Assembly with recommendation for approval. Once approved by the 

Borough Assembly the new Near Island Plan Update would replace the 2008 Plan and all planning and 

zoning would be subject to the newly adopted plan. 

907-562-2000 • 800-865-9847 (fax) • 4041 B Street • Anchorage, Alaska 99503 • www.dowl.com 
52

Attachment A



kj

kj

! R

! R

! R

kj

kj

! R

! R

! R

C
hi

ni
ak

 B
ay

So
ut

h 
E

nd
Pa

rk

N
or

th
 E

nd
Pa

rk

St
. 

H
er

m
an

H
ar

bo
r

St
. 

P
au

l
H

ar
bo

r

Ro
ta

ry
Pa

rk

Kodia
k 

Channel

12th Avenue

Ba
ra

no
f 

St
re

et

M
is

si
on

Ro
ad

Re
za

no
f

Dr
iv

e

Co
pe

St
re

et

Hill
cre

st
St

ree
t

Lo
w

er
M

ill
Ba

y
Ro

ad

Kas
he

varoff
Avenue

Al
de

r L

ane

Mar
in

e
W

ay

Hemlock
Stre

et

Tagura Road

St
el

la
r W

ay

W
ill

ow
St

re
et

Eg
an

 W
ay

Oak
 St

re
et

Powell A
venue

Ja
ck

 H
in

ke
l W

ay

Hills
ide D

riv
e

W
ils

on
St

r e
et

Sh
el

ik
of

St
re

et

NataliaWay

Yu
ko

n 
W

ay

Fa
th

e r
H

e
rm

an
Str

ee
t

Ce
dar S

tre
et

Sa
rg

en
tDriv

e

Pi
lla

r
M

ou
nt

ai
n

Ro
ad

Al
im

aq
Dr

iv
e

Fred Zharoff Memorial Bridge Road

HighStr
eet

Th
orsh

eim
 Stre

et

11thAvenue

Center Aven
ue

Ch
ild

s 
Dr

iv
e

Mill
BayRoad

Fu
lp

Dr
iv

e

Tri
de

nt
W

ay

CarolynStre
et

Dog Salmon Bay Road

Erskine Avenue

Is
m

ai
lo

v 
St

re
et

K
od

ia
k 

Is
la

nd
 B

or
ou

gh
 a

n
d 

O
th

er
s

N
EA

R 
IS

LA
N

D
KO

D
IA

K,
 A

LA
SK

A

PR
O

PO
SE

D
LA

N
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N

N
O

V
EM

BE
R 

20
16

LE
G

EN
D Fu
tu

re
 R

es
er

ve

G
en

er
al

 C
om

m
er

cia
l

G
en

er
al

 C
om

m
er

cia
l T

ou
ris

m
 R

el
at

ed

In
st

itu
tio

na
l

O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n

Se
ap

la
ne

 B
as

e 
&

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s

W
at

er
 D

ep
en

de
nt

 M
ar

in
e 

In
du

st
ria

l

W
at

er
 R

el
at

ed
 M

ar
in

e 
In

du
str

ia
l

Ve
ge

ta
te

d 
Bu

ff
er

kj
Sp

ec
ia

l S
tu

dy
 A

re
a

Ex
ist

in
g 

Tr
ai

l

Tr
ai

l (
Un

de
r 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n)

Pr
op

os
ed

 T
ra

il,
 T

ra
il 

Lin
ka

ge
s

Po
ss

ib
le

 C
oa

st
al

 T
ra

il

! R
G

at
e 

on
 T

ra
il 

(S
ea

so
na

l C
lo

su
re

)

0
35

0
70

0 Fe
et

20
1

5

Po
te

nt
ia

l V
ie

w
in

g/
Pi

cn
ic

 A
re

a

!

53

Attachment B





(This page left intentionally blank.) 

54



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 
Debra Marlar, City Clerk 

Thru: Mike Tvenge, Deputy City Manager ~ 

Date: November 10, 2015 

Agenda Item: V. d. Acceptance of Recommendations From the City Marijuana Advisory 
Special Committee 

SUMMARY: On May 26, 2016, the Council adopted Ordinance No. 1350, Enacting KCC Chapter 5.52 
Prohibiting Marijuana Establishments in the City. The ordinance became effective July 1, 2016, and 
expires January 1, 2017. The six-month opt out period was to provide time for the City's Marijuana 
Advisory Special Committee, which was established by Resolution No. 2016--16, to recommend 
guidelines for implementing taxation, regulation, production, sale, and use of marijuana within the 
Kodiak City limit. The committee has held nine meetings since June 2016 and is bringing forward 
recommendations for Council consideration. Once the Council has accepted the recommendations, staff 
will work with the City attorney to draft the necessary ordinances. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 
• 2015-2016, received information at work sessions from Cynthia Franklin, Director of the Alaska 

Marijuana Control Office and City attorneys about State Ballot Measure 2 and other 
considerations regarding marijuana regulation in the City 

• May 12, 2016, adopted Resolution No. 2016-16, Establishing a Marijuana Advisory Committee 

• May 26, 2016, adopted Ordinance No. 1350, Enacting Kodiak City Code Chapter 5.52 
Prohibiting Marijuana Establishments in the City ( opt out expires January 1, 2017) 

BACKGROUND: Alaska voters passed Ballot Measure 2, An Act to Tax and Regulate the Production, 
Use, and Sale of Marijuana, on November 4, 2014, which initiated the State and Statewide 
municipalities to begin to determine how to regulate marijuana on both State and municipal levels. 

DISCUSSION: The City of Kodiak Marijuana Advisory Special Committee was authorized by 
Resolution No. 2016-16 to recommend guidelines for implementing taxation, regulation, production, 
sale, and use of marijuana within the Kodiak City limit. The committee has met nine times since June 
2016 and has passed motions to recommend the following: 

1) Establish a 500' regulation for retail stores within the City limits 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V.d. Memo Page 1 of3 

55



2) Regulate retail stores within the City limits to industrial, light industrial, business, and 
business retail 

3) Comply with State of Alaska laws for retail stores within the City limits 
4) Adhere to State of Alaska laws for personal growth of marijuana 
5) Establish a 500' regulation for cultivation facilities within the City limits 
6) Regulate commercial growing within the City limits to industrial, light industrial, 

business, and business retail areas 
7) Adopt attorney's recommended ordinance Designating City Council as the City's Local 

Regulatory Authority on Marijuana 
8) Adopt attorney's recommended ordinance Prohibiting Extraction of 

Tetrahydrocannabinol ("The") or any Cannabinoid by Use of Materials or Methods 
Deemed Dangerous to Public Health and Safety, Unless Otherwise Permitted by Law 

9) Approve limited cultivation licenses in rural residential lots 20,00 square feet or greater 
with issuance of a conditional use permit and in compliance with Kodiak Island Borough 
zoning requirements 

10) Approve manufacturing facilities within the City of Kodiak 
11) Approve manufacturing facilities in industry, light industry, and both business and 

business retail districts with a conditional use permit 
12) Allow testing facilities in industrial, light industrial, business, and residential areas with a 

conditional use permit 
13) Assess a local marijuana entity application fee, licensing fee, and sales tax 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1) Accept the committee's recommendations as presented and direct staff to prepare 

ordinances for approval at a future meeting. 
2) Postpone or amend the committee's recommendations before directing staff to bring forth 

ordinances. 
3) Do not accept the committee's recommendations. This is not recommended, because the 

Council has previously voiced it wants to establish its own regulations for marijuana 
within the City of Kodiak instead of relying on State regulations only. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: City revenues will be generated through application fees, licensing 
fees, and additional sales tax on marijuana products. 

LEGAL: City attorneys have drafted ordinances, attended committee meetings by teleconference or in 
person, and provided advice to the committee. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council accept the recommendations provided by 
the City Marijuana Advisory Special Committee and direct staff to draft ordinances to implement these 
recommendations. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V.d. Memo Page 2 of3 

56



CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: I support the work the marijuana committee has done and also 
support their recommendations. I believe we will have to see how much these new options will 
eventually affect the community, but I admire this group for the hours they put in and for the work that 
has gone into this list of recommendations. It was a large task and I hope the Council supports their 
work. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1350 
Attachment B: Resolution No. 2016-16 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to accept the 13 recommendations from the City Marijuana Advisory Special Committee 
presented at this meeting and direct staff to draft ordinances to implement these 
recommendations. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V.d. Memo Page 3 of3 

57



CITY OF KODIAK 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 1350 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK ENACTING 
KODIAK CITY CODE CHAPTER 5.52 PROHIBITING MARIJUANA ESTABLISH
MENTS IN THE CITY 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, as follows: 

Section 1: Kodiak City Code Chapter 5.52, Marijuana Establishments, is enacted to read as 
follows: 

Sections: 

Chapter 5.52 
MARIWANA ESTABLISHMENTS 

5.52.010 Definitions. 
5.52.020 Interpretation. 
5.52.030 Marijuana establishments prohibited. 
5.52.040 Violation-penalty. 

5.52.010 Definitions. 
In this chapter: 
"marijuana" means all parts of the plant of the genus cannabis whether 

growing or not, the seeds thereof, the resin extracted from any part of the plant, and 
every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the plant, 
its seeds, or its resin, including marijuana concentrate; "marijuana" does not 
include fiber produced from the stalks, oil, or cake made from the seeds of the 
plant, sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable of germination, or the weight 
of any other ingredient combined with marijuana to prepare topical or oral 
administrations, food, drink, or other products. 

"marijuana cultivation facility" means an entity registered to cultivate, 
prepare, and package marijuana and to sell marijuana to retail marijuana stores, to 
marijuana product manufacturing facilities, and to other marijuana cultivation 
facilities, but not to consumers; 

"marijuana establishment" means a marijuana cultivation facility, a 
marijuana testing facility, a marijuana product manufacturing facility, or a retail 
marijuana store. 

"marijuana product manufacturing facility" means an entity registered to 
purchase marijuana; manufacture, prepare, and package marijuana products; and 
sell marijuana and marijuana products to other marijuana product manufacturing 
facilities and to retail marijuana stores, but not to consumers. 

"marijuana products" means concentrated marijuana products and 
marijuana products that are comprised of marijuana and other ingredients and are 
intended for use or consumption, such as, but not limited to, edible products, 
ointments, and tinctures. 

"marijuana testing facility" means an entity registered to analyze and certify 
the safety and potency of marijuana. 

Ordinance No. 1350 
Page 1 of2 

58

Attachment A



Section 2: 

ATTEST: 

"retail marijuana store" means an entity registered to purchase marijuana 
from marijuana cultivation facilities, to purchase marijuana and marijuana products 
from marijuana product manufacturing facilities, and to sell marijuana and 
marijuana products to consumers. 

5.52.020 Interpretation. 
All terms used in this chapter that are defined in AS 17.38 or the regulations 

promulgated thereunder shall be interpreted in accordance with such definitions. 

5.52.030 Marijuana establishments prohibited. 
The operation of marijuana cultivation facilities, marijuana product 

manufacturing facilities, marijuana testing facilities, and retail marijuana stores in 
the city is prohibited. 

5 .52.040 Violation-penalty. 
A violation of this chapter is an offense punishable by a fine not exceeding 

$1,000, plus any surcharge required to be imposed by AS 12.55.039. 

This ordinance shall be effective one month following final passage and 
publication in accordance with Kodiak Charter Article II Section 13, and shall 
expire six months after its effective date. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

DEPUTY CITY1CLERK 

First Reading: May 12, 2016 
Second Reading: May 26, 2016 
Effective Date: July 1, 2016 

Ordinance No. 1350 
Page 2 of 2 

59



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2016-16 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK ESTABLISH

ING A MARIJUANA ADVISORY SPECIAL COMMITTEE 

WHEREAS, State Ballot Measure 2, An Act to Tax and Regulate the Production, Sale, 
and Use of Marijuana, was approved by voters statewide on November 4, 2014; and 

WHEREAS, the Kodiak City Council desires to form a committee consisting of two 
Councilmembers, two City retail business owners, and two City resident at-large members to 
recommend guidelines for implementing taxation, regulation, production, sale, and use of 
marijuana within the Kodiak City limit. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 
that a Marijuana Advisory Special Committee is hereby established. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: 

Section 1. Membership/Quorum. The Marijuana Advisory Special Committee shall 
consist of the following six members appointed by the City Council. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

Resolution No. 2016-16 
Page 1 of2 

a) Two members of the City Council of which one member shall be
designated as Chair and one as Vice-chair

b) Two business owners within the City
c) Two City resident at-large members

The City Manager, Deputy Manager, and City Clerk as well as additional 
City staff designated by the City Manager shall serve as nonvoting con
sulting members of the Committee. The City Attorney shall serve as a 
nonvoting consulting member of the Committee when requested by the 
City Manager. 

Four voting members shall constitute a quorum. 

Terms of members. 
a. The Committee shall be in effect until it presents its final report to the

City Council.
b. Any Committee member who shall have two successive unexcused

absences shall be subject to removal by the Committee by a ma
jority vote of the members present.

Powers/Duties. It shall be the duty of the Marijuana Advisory Special 
Committee to act in an advisory capacity to the City Manager and the City 
Council on the regulation of marijuana and operation of marijuana facili-

60

Attachment B



Section 4. 

Section 5. 

ties within the Kodiak City limit. Further duties shall include, but not be 
limited to: 

• Review taxation/fees, regulation, production, sale, use, and other
issues related to implementation of marijuana laws and operating
procedures within the Kodiak City limit.

• Recommend the implementation of laws and policies governing
marijuana in the City.

• Analyze the economic impact of marijuana regulation in the City.

The Committee shall not have direct power to affect policy determina
tions but shall make recommendations to the City Council and admin
istration. 

Meetings/Duration. Marijuana Advisory Special Committee meetings 
shall be open to the public, and public notice shall be provided at least 
three days prior to each meeting. The Committee shall meet at the call of 
the Chair and shall meet as often as necessary to complete its task prior to 
the expiration of Ordinance 1350. Permanent records or minutes shall be 
kept of the vote of each member upon every question. Every decision of 
finding shall immediately be filed in the office of the City Clerk, and shall 
be a public record open to inspection by any person. Every decision of 
finding shall be directed to the City Council at the earliest possible date. 

Administrative Support. The City Clerk's Office shall provide administra
tive support. 

CITY OF KODIA 

@f-10-A� 
MAYOR 

f-(;Y" CITY CL 
Adopted: May 12, 2016 

Resolution No. 2016-16 
Page 2 of2 

61



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

62



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 
Debra Marlar, City Clerk 

Thru: Mike Tvenge, Deputy City Manager ~ 
Date: November 10, 2016 

Agenda Item: V. e. Recommendation for Appointment to City Seat on the Planning and Zoning 
Commission 

SUMMARY: Three of the seven seats on the Planning and Zoning Commission are designated as City 
seats. There is one vacant City seat on the Planning and Zoning Commission, and the Council needs to 
recommend an applicant for appointment. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The Council has interviewed applicants and recommended 
appointments to the Borough Mayor whenever there is an open City seat on the Planning and Zoning 
Commission. A City representative was recommended for appointment to a City seat for a term ending 
December 2016, by the City Council at their regular meeting on April 14, 2016, but he subsequently 
withdrew his application. 

BACKGROUND: Alaska Statute 29.40.020 provides that each first and second class borough shall 
establish a planning commission consisting of five residents unless a greater number is required by 
ordinance. Commission membership shall be apportioned so that the number of members from home 
rule and first class cities reflects the proportion of borough population residing in home rule and first 
class cities located in the borough. A member shall be appointed by the borough mayor for a term of 
three years subject to confirmation by the assembly, except that a member from a home rule or first class 

city shall be selected from a list of recommendations submitted by the council. 

DISCUSSION: One City seat on the Planning and Zoning Commission that ends in December 2016 is 
open for appointment. The opening was advertised, and four applicants responded. One applicant 

withdrew and the three applicants for the vacant City seat include the following: Tracy Denise Craig, 
Chris Hatch, and Betty McTavish. Historically, the Council has submitted the names of one or more 

applicants for recommendation of appointment. If the Council has had a preference of who is appointed, 
this list contained only those name(s). Since this position ends December 2016, it makes since to 
recommend that the appointment be through December 2019. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council select one or more applicants to be 
included on its list of recommendation(s) to the Borough Mayor for appointment to the vacant City seat 
on the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. e. Memo Page 1 of2 

63



CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: This seat has been vacant for quite some time. I support the 
process the Mayor and Council used and hope the Borough Mayor will agree to appoint the City's 
recommended applicant. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A: Planning and Zoning Applications 
Attachment B: Planning and Zoning Commission List 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to recommend ____ for appointment to the vacant City seat on the Planning and 
Zoning Commission for a term to end in December 2019. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. e. Memo Page 2 of2 

64



Marlar, Debra 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Laurie Pardoe [lpardoe@kodiakak.us] 
Monday, October 17, 2016 10:14 AM 
Marlar, Debra 
Clerks 
FW: Online Form Submittal: Board Application Form 

Good morning, Deb. 

Please see the application below for a City Seat on the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

From: noreply@civicplus.com [ mailto:noreply@civicpl us.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 1:45 PM 
To: Clerks 
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board Application Form 

Board Application Form 

Please complete the online form below. Please be aware that the information given 
on your application is made available to the public. Staff will require the use of a 
mailing address, email address, and contact phone number to provide board and 
meeting information. 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Select the Board, Planning and Zoning Commission 
Commission, or Committee 
applying for 

Designated seat or group City of Kodiak 
representation (if applicable): 

Full Name Tracy Denise Craig 

Residence Address 1616 Larch Street 

Mailing Address 1616 Larch Street 

Email Address (This address tracyc@kiha.org 
will be used for 
correspondence) 

Home Phone Number 9079423507 
(numeric only) 

Work Number (numeric 9074868111 
only) 

Cell or Fax Number (numeric 9079423507 

1 

65

Attachment A



only) 

Employer/Occupation 

RESIDENCY INFORMATION 

Length of residency in 
Kodiak 

Registered to vote in 
Kodiak? 

Housing Advisor Kodiak Island Housing Authority 

24 years 

Yes 

FOR SERVICE AREA BOARD APPLICANTS 

Length of Residence in 
Service Area 

Field not completed. 

ORGANIZATION MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION 

Are you currently serving on 
other Boards, Commissions, 
or Committees? 

If yes, which 

Organizations you belong to 
or participate in 

Explain your main reason for 
applying 

What background, 
experience, or expe1iise will 
you bring to the 
board/ committee/ commission 
membership? 

Are you available for regular 
meetings? 

No 

Field not completed. 

Kodiak Lions Club 

I want my City to look nice. I am willing to donate my time to 
make sure this happens. :) 

I have worked on the Coast Guard Base for 8 years as the 
Housing Inspector. I now work for Kodiak Island Housing 
Authority as the Housing Advisor. Me prior work experience 
has expose me to lots of different types of people and I 

have a good idea of what makes the majority happy with 
their surroundings. I am willing and able to learn all about 
code and I am willing to "tweak" the existing codes as 
necessary to change with the times. 

Yes 

Pursuant to KIBC 2.100.070 (A.6) and 4.15.070 (A.7) Other than by expiration of 
the members term, the assembly shall declare a seat vacant when a member of the 
board misses three consecutively held rgular meetings and is not excused. 

FOR CLERKS OFFICE STAFF ONLY 

Ci-t-y 
Registered Voter of the Borough: Y x N __ _ 

-.As o(' °i /1'6/I~ 

2 

66



Advisory Board Application Form 

CrfK.,S ~ 4 
NAME 

HOME TELEPHONE WORK TELEPHONE 

T A-i3o,-z...S ~by '2 ~ M,4-1 l . c:. a r'v'\. 
EMAIL 

qt?... 
RESIDENCE (STREET) ADDRESS 

MAILING ADDRESS 

LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN KODIAK 

Are you a registered voter In Kodiak? erfu D NO 

On which boards are you Interested in serving? 
(Please list In order of preference) 

21:).,.....1 ,-.(,. A,--t) ?c... ....... N,~ 

Community Actlvltle-~·------------

?~ .M1A1~ l..:rl,-~W\~~'( 

FAX 

KODIAK, AK 99615 

LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN ALASKA 

Do you own property In Kodiak? DYES efNo 
Please list your areas of expertise and education 
that would benefit the boards for which you are 
applying. 

-Z...:::J. Y~ ~L'-'\~-< Ov>-F°CC...:,1"Z.. 

Professional Activiti.....,•....._ _________ _ 

/t)--Ztl - /Co 
DATE Pei '~ -+a Vote- II\ 'the. 

Return appllcatlon to City Clerk, 710MIII Bay Road, R~m 220, Kodlak,AK99615 ~g,-+v C\S ~0 Dj\3}Ho ~ 
Fax1 4B6•B633 6 , { U't"' . I 

11:\Clrrks\ IVpd<K'S\AllMINSYC. 10\fOIIMS\AllY _Ull .. ~l'I' 67



A
D

V
IS

O
R

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
S

 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
d

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

A
p

p
ea

ls
 -

3 
Y

ea
r 

T
er

m
s 

D
ut

ie
s 

ar
e 

as
 

st
at

ed
 

in
 

th
e 

ad
op

te
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
de

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g,

 
fir

e,
 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l, 

an
d 

pl
um

bi
ng

 
co

de
s.

 
T

h
e

 B
oa

rd
 h

ea
rs

 a
nd

 d
ec

id
es

 a
pp

ea
ls

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 .

 
ac

tio
ns

 
o

f 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
of

fic
ia

ls
 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

bu
ild

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 u

nd
er

 K
od

ia
k 

C
ity

 C
od

e 
T

itl
e 

14
. 

R
ec

om
m

en
ds

 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 K

C
C

 1
4 

as
 d

ee
m

ed
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

. 

P
a

rk
s 

a
n

d
 R

e
cr

e
a

tio
n

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
a

rd
 -

3 
Y

ea
r T

e
rm

s 

S
tu

di
es

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 m

ak
es

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
o

n
 m

at
te

rs
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
n.

 
M

ee
ts

 a
t l

ea
st

 
fo

u
r t

im
es

 p
er

 y
ea

r. 
C

ity
 r

es
id

en
t 

po
si

tio
n.

 

P
u

b
lic

 S
af

et
y 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
 -

3 
Y

ea
r 

T
er

m
s 

A
ct

s 
in

 a
n 

ad
vi

so
ry

 c
ap

ac
ity

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
on

 m
at

te
rs

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 t
he

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

(t
ra

ffi
c,

 p
ar

ki
ng

, 
an

im
al

 
co

nt
ro

l, 
et

c.
),

 F
ire

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t (

fir
e 

an
d 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
m

ed
ic

al
 

se
rv

ic
es

),
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ub

lic
 s

af
et

y 
co

nc
er

ns
. 

M
ee

ts
 n

ot
 le

ss
 

th
an

 f
ou

r 
tim

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r.

 C
ity

 r
es

id
en

t p
os

iti
on

. 

H
:\

C
lc

rk
,\

W
p

d
o

c,
\A

D
M

IN
S

V
C

.0
1

0
\F

O
R

M
S

\A
D

V
_

B
D

_
A

P
P

.w
p

g
.w

p
g

 

P
er

so
nn

el
 B

o
a

rd
-2

 Y
ea

r 
T

er
m

s 

H
ea

rs
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 g
rie

va
nc

es
 a

nd
 re

nd
er

s 
ad

vi
so

ry
 o

pi
ni

on
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 i
ts

 fi
nd

in
gs

. 
C

ity
 r

es
id

en
t 

po
si

tio
n.

 

P
or

t a
nd

 H
ar

b
o

rs
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
o

ar
d

 -
3 

Y
ea

r 
T

er
m

s 

A
ct

s 
in

 a
n 

ad
vi

so
ry

 c
ap

ac
ity

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
on

 m
at

te
rs

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 C
ity

 p
or

t 
an

d 
ha

rb
or

 f
ac

ili
tie

s,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
bo

at
 h

ar
bo

rs
, 

ca
rg

o 
do

ck
s,

 f
er

ry
 d

oc
k,

 a
nd

 
ai

rp
la

ne
 fl

oa
ts

. T
he

 B
oa

rd
 c

on
si

de
rs

 a
ny

 s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ro

po
sa

l, 
pr

ob
le

m
, 

or
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

s 
di

re
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il.
 M

ee
ts

 
no

t 
le

ss
 t

ha
n 

fo
ur

 ti
m

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r.

 

K
o

d
ia

k 
Is

la
n

d
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

an
d

 
Z

o
n

in
g

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 -

3 
Y

ea
r 

T
er

m
s 

S
er

ve
s 

as
 

C
ity

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

on
 

th
e 

K
od

ia
k 

Is
la

nd
 

B
or

ou
gh

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Z
on

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 
T

hi
s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 m
ee

ts
 a

t 
le

as
t 

tw
ic

e 
a 

m
on

th
 o

n 
la

nd
 u

se
, 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
zo

ni
ng

, 
an

d 
pl

at
tin

g 
is

su
es

. 
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 M
ay

or
. 

68



H
O

W
 T

O
 A

P
P

L
Y

 F
O

R
 A

 
B

O
A

R
D

, 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
, 

O
R

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 
F

ill 
ou

t 
an

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 

bo
ar

d/
co

m
m

itt
ee

/c
om

m
is

si
on

 
yo

u 
ar

e 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 

fo
r. 

Y
ou

 
m

ay
 s

ub
m

it 
yo

ur
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

by
 

em
ai

l 
to

 
cl

er
ks

@
ko

di
ak

ak
.u

s,
 

by
 

fa
x 

to
 

(9
07

) 
48

6-
93

91
, 

or
 h

an
d 

de
liv

er
 i

t 
to

 t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
le

rk
's

 O
ffi

ce
, 

71
0 

M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d,
 

R
oo

m
 2

34
, 

K
od

ia
k,

 
A

K
 

99
61

5.
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
ar

e 
al

so
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 w
w

w
.k

od
ia

ka
k.

us
. 

Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 t

o 
se

rv
e 

va
ry

 w
ith

 t
he

 
bo

ar
d,

 b
ut

 t
he

 m
os

t 
im

po
rt

an
t 

on
es

 
ar

e 
ha

vi
ng

 
th

e 
tim

e,
 

in
te

re
st

, 
an

d 
w

ill
in

gn
es

s 
to

 
se

rv
e.

 
T

im
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
ca

n 
va

ry
 

fro
m

 
th

re
e 

ho
ur

s 
pe

r 
m

on
th

 
to

 
20

 
ho

ur
s 

pe
r 

w
ee

k.
 

S
om

e 
bo

ar
ds

 
m

ee
t 

se
as

on
al

ly
, 

qu
ar

te
rly

, 
o

r 
w

he
n 

ne
ed

ed
. 

P
le

as
e 

ch
ec

k 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
le

rk
's

 o
ffi

ce
 i

f 
th

er
e 

is
 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
bo

ar
d 

yo
u 

ar
e 

in
te

re
st

ed
 

in
 

to
 

de
te

rm
in

e 
if 

yo
ur

 
sc

he
du

le
 

is
 

co
m

pa
tib

le
 w

ith
 t

ha
t 

of
 th

e 
bo

ar
d.

 

N
ot

e:
 

in
 

th
is

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

th
e 

te
rm

 
"b

oa
rd

" 
sh

al
l 

in
cl

ud
e 

an
y 

bo
ar

d,
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
, 

co
m

m
is

si
on

, 
or

 c
ou

nc
il 

of
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. 

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 A
P

P
O

IN
T

M
E

N
T

 T
O

 B
O

A
R

D
S

, 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

, 
A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

S
 

B
o

a
rd

/C
o

m
m

itt
e

e
/C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
: 

'P 
\(h

f'.'
\:t'

\: ~
 a

 /'\
.C

\ 
?-o

n, 
~
 

D
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 s
ea

t 
o

r 
gr

ou
p 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
(i

f a
pp

lic
ab

le
):

 
C

,d
,1

 J
: -

-K
.od

.,~
 a 

\(
 

P
le

as
e 

be
 a

w
ar

e 
th

at
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 g
iv

en
 o

n 
yo

u
r 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

 i
s 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e 
pu

bl
ic

. 
S

ta
ff

 
w

ill
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
e 

us
e 

o
f 

a 
m

ai
lin

g
 a

d
d

re
ss

, 
em

ai
l 

ad
d

re
ss

, 
an

d 
co

n
ta

ct
 p

h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

b
o

ar
d

 
an

d 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
. 

D
a

yt
im

e
 P

h
o

n
e

:q
o

]-
5

/:
J
-

7
4

3
4

 

E
ve

ni
ng

 P
ho

ne
: _

S
=

-=
4m

=
-"

-.
._

e_
..,

"-
--

--
--

--

M
ai

lin
g 

A
dd

re
ss

: 
J<&

-2 
A-

li 
M

1
l.

a
 
O

'r,
""

'lc
A

 ,-
K

td
,d

 C
el

l 
P

h
o

n
e

:_
, ....

. S..:
ctl.r

ow.
..:...

J ...
. ec-

-=c
-_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 

E
m

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
: [

I'(
ll.

.:b
:tv

t s
h

 ~
e
. k

:ty
 ~

ro
fu

l .
w

m
 Fa

x 
N

um
be

r:
 _

-
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _ 

Le
ng

th
 o

f R
es

id
en

ce
 in

 K
od

ia
k:

 _
_

_
_

_
 :
;
_

_
_

_
 

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

to
 v

ot
e 

in
 K

o
d

ia
k?

 Y
e

s
~

 
N

o 
D

 

E
m

pl
oy

er
/O

cc
up

at
io

n:
 

}<
11

3 S
Q

_ 
.j

 y
.k

;k
f,

 :tt
vk

,. 
-f

~a
..c

..,
he

v 

O
rg

a
n

iz
a

tio
n

s 
yo

u 
be

lo
ng

 t
o 

o
r 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
: 

_
N

i-
-=

-(
}_

,_
h

.,
"

"
"

e
..

,"
"

"
'-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-

.....
(.J

 ..
 ,. 

'M
\ 

'w
U

l.
U

"
'.

 J
 

I 
()

1
6

,,
<

l 
(A

.I
 
'-

• 
16

...1
 r

 
w

 
H

d
 

!=
-<

1f
M

 '
!:

Y
w

!•
J

.,
,.

,<
N

 ~
A

 
• 

~
·
 

''
::

L
il

 
y.

...
...

 
W

I
•
"
•
 

..
..

..
 "

I 
• 
If

 n
ee

ds
, 

S
ig

n
at

u
re

 o
f A

p
p

lic
a.

 ~
,
 ~
 .. 

t 
, 

::
f9

"=
' 

, 
:::

:::
:::

::4
>:

: 
-

O
at

h 
of

 O
ffic

e:
 

A
P

O
C

 P
O

F
D

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t:
A

tt
a

ch
e

d
D

O
n

 F
H

e
O

 

69



W
H

A
T

 H
A

P
P

E
N

S
 N

E
X

T
-C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 
O

F
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
N

T
S

 

1.
 

Y
ou

 
w

ill
 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
bo

ar
d 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 a

pp
ly

 a
s 

va
ca

nc
ie

s 
oc

cu
r, 

ei
th

er
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ex
pi

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
 m

em
be

r's
 t

er
m

 
or

 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

m
em

be
r's

 
re

si
gn

at
io

n
. 

In
cu

m
be

nt
s 

w
is

hi
ng

 t
o 

be
 r

ea
pp

oi
nt

ed
 w

ill
 

ne
ed

 t
o 

su
bm

it 
an

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n;

 i
nc

um
be

nt
s 

ca
n 

co
nt

ac
t t

he
 C

le
rk

's
 o

ffi
ce

 t
o 

ge
t 

a 
co

py
 

o
f t

he
ir 

m
os

t 
re

ce
nt

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

up
da

te
 

th
at

 
fo

r 
su

bm
is

si
on

. 
In

cu
m

be
nt

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
in

 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

m
an

ne
r 

an
d 

pr
oc

es
s 

as
 

al
l 

ot
he

r 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

, 
an

d 
ar

e 
no

t a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 r

ea
pp

oi
nt

ed
. 

2.
 

V
ac

an
ci

es
 o

cc
ur

 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 

th
e

 y
ea

r, 
an

d 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 a

re
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

at
 a

ny
 ti

m
e.

 

3.
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
ar

e 
he

ld
 

fo
r 

on
e 

ye
ar

 
fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

 
If,

 
af

te
r 

th
at

 t
im

e,
 

yo
u 

ar
e 

st
ill

 
in

te
re

st
ed

 
in

 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 

fo
r 

a 
bo

ar
d,

 
pl

ea
se

 s
ub

m
it 

a 
ne

w
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

4.
 

T
he

 
M

ay
or

 a
nd

 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

se
ek

 t
o 

ha
ve

 
br

oa
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
fro

m
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 t

he
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

o 
w

he
n 

m
ak

in
g 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 
th

ey
 c

on
si

de
r 

m
an

y 
fa

ct
or

s.
 

5.
 

A
ll 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
a 

va
ca

nc
y 

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

M
ay

or
 a

nd
 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

 
If 

yo
u 

ar
e 

ap
po

in
te

d,
 

yo
u 

w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
n 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t 

le
tte

r,
 p

er
tin

en
t 

co
de

 s
ec

tio
ns

, 
an

d 
a 

bo
ar

d 
ro

st
er

 fr
om

 t
he

 
C

le
rk

's
 o

ffi
ce

. 
S

up
po

rt
 s

ta
ff

 t
o 

th
e 

bo
ar

d 
w

ill
 

pr
ov

id
e 

bo
ar

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 m
ee

tin
g 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n.

 

6.
 

A
ll 

ap
po

in
te

es
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 b

e 
sw

or
n 

in
to

 
of

fic
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 
C

le
rk

's
 

O
ffi

ce
, 

71
0 

M
ill

 
B

ay
 

R
oa

d,
 

R
oo

m
 

10
1,

 
M

on
da

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
F

rid
ay

, 
8 

a
.m

. 
to

 5
 p

.m
. 

7.
 

If
 y

ou
 a

re
 n

ot
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t, 

yo
u 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

yo
ur

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

w
ill

 
be

 
re

ta
in

ed
 f

or
 o

ne
 y

ea
r .

 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
ar

e 
al

w
ay

s 
w

el
co

m
e,

 
an

d 
yo

u 
sh

ou
ld

 
no

t 
fe

el
 

di
sc

ou
ra

ge
d 

if 
yo

u 
ar

e 
no

t 
qu

ic
kl

y 
ap

po
in

te
d 

or
 n

ot
ifi

ed
. 

If 
yo

u 
do

 h
ea

r 
o

f 
a 

va
ca

nc
y 

in
 

w
hi

ch
 

yo
u 

ar
e 

in
te

re
st

ed
, 

it 
is

 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 y
ou

 
ca

ll 
to

 
re

m
in

d 
th

e 
C

le
rk

's
 

O
ffi

ce
 t

ha
t 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 f

ile
 a

nd
 

w
ou

ld
 l

ik
e 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 f
or

 th
e 

va
ca

nc
y.

 

T
ha

nk
 y

ou
 f

o
r 

yo
ur

 in
te

re
st

! 

• • • 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 

R
E

G
A

R
D

IN
G

 B
O

A
R

D
S

 
In

 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 
an

y 
ot

he
r 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 
K

od
ia

k 
Is

la
nd

 
B

or
ou

gh
 

C
od

e 
2

.1
00

.0
40

, 
a 

m
em

be
r 

1.
) 

sh
al

l 
be

 a
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

vo
te

r 
of

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 a
nd

 2
.) 

S
ha

ll 
re

m
ai

n 
a 

re
si

de
nt

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 w

hi
le

 in
 o

ffi
ce

. 

T
he

 te
rm

 o
f e

ac
h 

m
em

be
r 

of
 a

 b
oa

rd
 is

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s.

 T
h

e
 r

eg
ul

ar
 t

er
m

 s
ha

ll 
co

m
m

en
ce

 o
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t 

of
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

of
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t 

an
d 

sh
al

l 
ex

pi
re

 o
n 

D
ec

em
be

r 
31

st
 o

f 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

th
e 

te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s.

 

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Z

on
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 m

em
be

rs
 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 

th
e 

A
la

sk
a 

P
ub

lic
 O

ffi
ce

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

to
 

su
bm

it 
fin

an
ci

al
 

di
sc

lo
su

re
 

st
at

em
en

ts
. 

K
O

D
IA

K
 IS

L
A

N
D

 
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 
A

P
P

O
IN

T
M

E
N

T
 T

O
 

B
O

A
R

D
S

, 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

, 
A

N
D

 
C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
S

 

O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 T

H
E

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

L
E

R
K

 

71
0 

M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d
, R

oo
m

 2
34

 

K
od

ia
k

, A
K

 9
96

15
 

P
ho

ne
: (

90
7)

 4
8

6
-9

3
1

0
 

Fa
x:

 (
90

7)
 4

86
-9

39
1 

cl
er

ks
 

ko
di

ak
ak

.u
s 

70



Revision Date: 12/29/2015 
Revised by: AM 

P LA NNI N G  A N D Z O NI N G CO MMI SSI O N

CDD DIRECTOR, SARA MASON 486-9360  smason@kodiakak.us 

ASSOCIATE PLANNER, JACK MAKER 486-9362    jmaker@kodiakak.us 

ASSISTANT PLANNER, VACANT 

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, VACANT 

CDD SECRETARY, SHEILA SMITH 486-9363  ssmith@kodiakak.us 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

710 MILL BAY ROAD 

ROOM 205 

KODIAK, AK 99615 

KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH 

STAFF: 

NAME TERM HOME 
PHONE 

WORK 
PHONE 

 CELL 
PHONE 

 EMAIL 

Scott Arndt (B) Chair 
PO Box 76 
Kodiak, AK  99615 

2018 481-3745 FAX 
481-3333

414-791-
3745

Call instead of email 

Jay Baldwin (B) Vice Chair 
3343 Eider St 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2016 942-0386 Jay.baldwin@kibplanning.org 
kodiakjay@yahoo.com 

Barry Altenhof  (C) 
PO Box 1373 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2018  486-6238 539-5828 barry.altenhof@kibplanning.org 
baltenhof@gci.net 

Maria Painter (B) 
3901 Woodland Dr. 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2018 942-2560 maria.painter@kibplanning.org 

Alan Schmitt (C)   
3295 Woody Way Loop 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2017  486-5314 alan.schmitt@kibplanning.org 

Greg Spalinger (B) 
PO Box 2635 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

2017 486-8366 486-3725 greg.spalinger@kibplanning.org 

VACANT (C) 2016 

B=Borough Seat 
C=City Seat  

This commission is governed by Kodiak Island Borough Code 2.105 

71

Attachment B

mailto:smason@kodiakak.us
mailto:jmaker@kodiakak.us
mailto:ssmith@kodiakak.us
mailto:Jay.baldwin@kibplanning.org
mailto:kodiakjay@yahoo.com
mailto:barry.altenhof@kibplanning.org
mailto:baltenhof@gci.net
mailto:maria.painter@kibplanning.org
mailto:alan.schmitt@kibplanning.org
mailto:greg.spalinger@kibplanning.org


Kodiak Island Borough Code 

2.105.010 Created - Membership. 

There is created pursuant to AS 29.40.020 a planning and zoning commission, which shall consist of seven 

members appointed by the mayor subject to confirmation by the assembly, except that a member from a home 

rule or first class city shall be selected from a list of recommendations submitted by the council. Commission 

membership shall be apportioned so that the number of members from home rule or first class cities within the 

borough reflects the proportion of borough population residing within those cities. Commission membership 

shall be reapportioned according to the fluctuation of population within the borough and its home rule and first 

class cities by resolution of the assembly at the expiration of the terms of commission members. Borough 

employees may be appointed to serve on the planning and zoning commission unless they are employed by 

the community development department. Nothing in this section prevents the mayor from appointing additional 

persons to serve in an advisory or ex officio capacity without regard to apportionment of borough population. 

[Ord. FY2012-04 §2, 2011; Ord. 85-26-0 §2, 1985; Ord. 79-11-0, 1979; Ord. 77-36-0 §1, 1977; Ord. 73-20-0 

§1, 1973; prior code Ch. 5 subch. 1 §1. Formerly §2.40.01 OJ. 

72



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Thru: Mike Tvenge, Deputy City ~er and Lon White, Harbormaster 

Date: November 10, 2016 

Agenda Item: V. f. Authorization of Award of Design and Construction of the Channel 
Transient Float, Project No. 8525 

SUMMARY: This memo recommends authorization to award the design-build proposal for Channel 
Transient Float (CTF) replacement to Turnagain Marine Construction for the sum of$2,198,000. 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 
• Council approved $1.5 million in City funds for the CTF replacement project. 

• December 22, 2015, City Manager authorized a professional service agreement with Windward 
Project Solutions Inc. for $14,800, to prepare the Request for Proposal (RFP) documents that will 
be used to solicit the CTF project 

• December 22, 2015, City Manager authorized a professional service agreement with Solstice 
Alaska Inc. to perform an initial regulatory consultation for the sum of $14,630 

• March 15, 2016, Council authorized Amendment No. 1 to Solstice Alaska Inc. contract in the 
amount of $41,260 

• September 22, 2016, Council authorized Amendment No. 2 to Solstice Alaska Inc. contract in the 
amount of $17,220 

• October 13, 2016, Council authorized Amendment No. 1 to Windward Projects Solutions 
professional service contract in the amount of $8,500 

• October 13, 2016, Council adopted Resolution No. 2016-35, accepting funding from the State of 
Alaska Municipal Harbor Matching Grant program in the sum of $1,365,792 

DISCUSSION: On September 16, 2016, the City publicly solicited a RFP for the design-build for the 
CTF replacement. Proposals were due October 27, 2016. Proposals were received from two contractors: 
Pacific Pile & Marine (PPM) and Turnagain Marine (TM). Both proposals were evaluated by staff using 
criteria spelled out in the RFP. The evaluation team members included: Deputy City Manager Tvenge, 
Public Works Director Kozak, City Engineer Melvin, Harbormaster White, and Deputy Harbormaster 
Magnuson. 

As a design-build project, proposals were not ranked solely on price. Several components were factored 
to determine the "best valued proposal", to include: the technical proposal, executive summary, project 
team qualifications, project approach, contract management, compliance with the RFP specifications, 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 1 of3 

73



and pricing including alternates. Based on the overall scoring of the proposals the evaluation team 
unanimously ranks Tumagain Marine Construction as the "best valued proposal" and recommends 
awarding the CTF design build project to Tumagain Marine Construction. 

Base bid and alternate pricing: 
Contractor Pacific Pile & Marine Turnagain Marine Construction 
Base Bid $2,470,652 $2,179,000 
* Alternate #2 $22,100 $6,000 

Subtotal Bid $2,492,752 $2,185,000 
*Option#4 NA $13,000 
Total Bid $2,492,752 $2,198,000 

*Alternate #2: Contractors provided a price to upgrade electrical service beyond that stated in the base bid, adding 3 phase service on the 
outside of the float system. 

*Option #4: Turnagain Marine offered additional options as allowed in the RFP. Option #4 offers additional service upgrade to the 

electrical system, from 4 to 8 services on the outboard side of the float. This option adds $13,000 to the total price (base bid and alternate 
#2) provided by Turnagain Marine and is recommended by staff. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1) Council could award the project to Tumagain Marine Construction as the best valued proposer. 

This is staff's recommendation. 
2) Council may choose to award the project to Pacific Pile & Marine. They were ranked second 

overall by the evaluation team. Pacific Pile & Marine's proposal is approximately $291,652 
more than Tumagain Marine Construction's base bid. 

3) Council could delay or not award the project. The project schedule is very time sensitive and 
dependent on moving forward with design and procurement in time to construct the project in 
early 2017. Delaying award would impact the construction schedule, potentially cause conflicts 
with the permitting window, and have potential impact to costs. This is not recommended. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: City and State grant funding for the project is $2,865,792. Allowing 
for project costs already incurred by the City, contingency funds, and inclusion of value added Option #4; 
the project can be completed within available funding. State grant funding requires the project be 
complete within a year from award. The current schedule will meet the State's requirement. Total 
Tumagain Marine contract price with base bid, Alternates #2 and Option #4 is $2,198,000. 

LEGAL:N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council award the CTF design-build project for the 
Channel Transient Float to Tumagain Marine Construction, for the sum of $2,198,000, with funds 
coming from the Channel Transient Float Replacement Project, Project: PN 17-07/8525. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 2 of 3 

74



CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: I support the recommendations of the evaluation team to award 
the design-build contract for the Channel Transient Float Replacement Project to Tumagain Marine 
Construction as the "best valued proposal". 

ATTACHMENT: 
Attachment A: Supporting Bid Award Documentation 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Move to authorize award of design and construction for the Channel Transient Float 
Replacement to Turnagain Marine Construction in an amount not-to-exceed $2,198,000 with 
funds coming from Channel Transient Float Replacement Project, Project No. 17-07/8025 and 
authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 3 of 3 

75



1
1

/1
/2

0
1

6

1
7

-0
7

/8
5

2
5

$
2

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

T
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l P

ro
p

o
sa

l (
A

p
p

a
re

n
t 

B
e

st
 V

a
lu

e
) 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 T
o

ta
l S

co
re

.

T
e

ch
n

ic
a

l 
S

co
re

B
a

se
li

n
e

P
ri

ce
 S

co
re

A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 

O
p

ti
o

n
s

P
ri

ce
 S

co
re

T
o

ta
l 

S
co

re

(P
o

ss
ib

le
 =

 1
2

5
)

(P
o

ss
ib

le
 =

 7
5

)
(P

o
ss

ib
le

 =
 2

0
)

(P
o

ss
ib

le
 =

 2
2

0
)

1
1

5
6

6
.1

5
1

7
.3

3
1

9
8

.4
8

1
2

4
7

5
2

0
2

1
9

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

 B
E

S
T

 V
A

LU
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
 B

U
IL

D
E

R
T

u
rn

a
g

a
in

 M
a

ri
n

e
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 C

o
rp

.

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

 2
N

D
 B

E
S

T
 V

A
LU

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

 B
U

IL
D

E
R

P
a

ci
fi

c 
P

il
e

 &
 M

a
ri

n
e

, 
LP

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
R

 N
A

M
E

P
a

ci
fi

c 
P

il
e

 &
 M

a
ri

n
e

, 
LP

T
u

rn
a

g
a

in
 M

a
ri

n
e

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 C
o

rp
.

C
H

A
N

N
E

L 
T

R
A

N
S

IE
N

T
 F

LO
A

T
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 K

O
D

IA
K

 |
 P

O
R

T
S

 &
 H

A
R

B
O

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N
-B

U
IL

D
, 

B
E

S
T

 V
A

LU
E

 D
E

T
E

R
M

IN
A

T
IO

N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
U

M
B

E
R

:

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
'S

 E
ST

IM
A

T
E

:

76

Attachment A



1
1

/1
/1

6

T
O

T
A

L
G

R
A

N
T

 E
LI

G
IB

LE
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

K
O

D
IA

K

IT
E

M
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
U

N
IT

U
N

IT
 C

O
S

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T

1
D

e
si

g
n

1
LS

3
5

,0
0

0
$

 
3

5
,0

0
0

$
 

3
5

,0
0

0
$

 

2
M

o
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 &

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

1
LS

4
5

0
,0

0
0

$
 

4
5

0
,0

0
0

$
 

2
2

5
,0

0
0

$
 

2
2

5
,0

0
0

$
 

3
R

e
m

o
va

l &
 D

is
p

o
sa

l o
f 

E
xi

st
in

g
 S

tr
u

ct
u

re
s

1
LS

3
5

,0
0

0
$

 
3

5
,0

0
0

$
 

1
7

,5
0

0
$

 
1

7
,5

0
0

$
 

4
P

ili
n

g
1

LS
3

2
5

,0
0

0
$

 
3

2
5

,0
0

0
$

 
1

6
2

,5
0

0
$

 
1

6
2

,5
0

0
$

 

5
Fl

o
a

ti
n

g
 S

tr
u

ct
u

re
1

LS
8

2
5

,0
0

0
$

 
8

2
5

,0
0

0
$

 
4

1
2

,5
0

0
$

 
4

1
2

,5
0

0
$

 

6
C

o
ve

re
d

 G
a

n
g

w
a

y 
&

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

s
1

LS
1

4
5

,0
0

0
$

 
1

4
5

,0
0

0
$

 
7

2
,5

0
0

$
 

7
2

,5
0

0
$

 

7
E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
1

LS
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 

8
Sa

fe
ty

 S
ys

te
m

s 
&

 F
e

a
tu

re
s

1
LS

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

5
0

,0
0

0
$

 
5

0
,0

0
0

$
 

9
Q

u
a

lit
y 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t/

 I
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
1

LS
5

0
,0

0
0

$
 

5
0

,0
0

0
$

 
2

5
,0

0
0

$
 

2
5

,0
0

0
$

 

1
0

M
a

ri
n

e
 M

a
m

m
a

l M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

1
LS

1
4

,0
0

0
$

 
1

4
,0

0
0

$
 

7
,0

0
0

$
 

7
,0

0
0

$
 

1
1

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l U

p
g

ra
d

e
 A

 (
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 O
p

ti
o

n
 #

2
)

1
LS

6
,0

0
0

$
 

6
,0

0
0

$
 

3
,0

0
0

$
 

3
,0

0
0

$
 

1
2

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l U

p
g

ra
d

e
 B

 (
A

d
d

it
iv

e
 O

p
ti

o
n

 #
4

)
1

LS
1

3
,0

0
0

$
 

1
3

,0
0

0
$

 
6

,5
0

0
$

 
6

,5
0

0
$

 

2
,1

9
8

,0
0

0
$

 
1

,0
8

1
,5

0
0

$
 

1
,1

1
6

,5
0

0
$

 

1
3

C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

cy
 o

f 
D

e
si

g
n

-B
u

ild
 C

o
n

tr
a

ct
1

LS
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 

1
4

C
it

y 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l O
p

ti
o

n
s 

R
e

se
rv

e
s

1
LS

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
 

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
 

7
5

,0
0

0
$

 
7

5
,0

0
0

$
 

1
5

D
e

si
g

n
-B

u
ild

 R
FP

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t/
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
1

LS
2

5
,0

0
0

$
 

2
5

,0
0

0
$

 
2

5
,0

0
0

$
 

1
6

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l P

e
rm

it
ti

n
g

1
LS

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

1
7

P
ro

je
ct

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

1
LS

7
5

,0
0

0
$

 
7

5
,0

0
0

$
 

7
5

,0
0

0
$

 

2
,5

9
8

,0
0

0
$

 
1

,2
5

6
,5

0
0

$
 

1
,4

1
6

,5
0

0
$

 

T
o

t
a

l 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 F
u

n
d

s
2

,8
6

5
,7

9
2

$
 

1
,3

6
5

,7
9

2
$

 
1

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
K

O
D

IA
K T
O

T
A

LS

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

- 
D

e
si

g
n

/B
u

il
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 B
U

D
G

E
T

C
H

A
N

N
E

L 
T

R
A

N
S

IE
N

T
 F

LO
A

T
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 (

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
O

. 
1

7
-0

7
/8

5
2

5
)

77



                                                                                                        
 

8241 Dimond Hook Drive, Unit A, Anchorage, AK  99507 | Phone: 907-261-8960 | Fax: 866-383-0060 | Alaska Contractor’s License #39620 | www.turnagain.build 

Design-Build Proposal – City of Kodiak Channel Transient Float 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 
 
Turnagain Marine Construction Corporation (General Contractor Builder) is pleased to be 
submitting a proposal for the design and construction of the City of Kodiak Channel Transient 
Float (KCTF).  Turnagain has engaged AJD Engineering (Engineer of Record), as well as Transpac 
Marinas of Anacortes, WA.  Our team of highly qualified sub consultants, vendors, and 
subcontractors was selected based on their exceptional performance on prior endeavors.  Our 
team members (sub-consultants) include:  
 
AJD Engineering – Floating Dock Design 
Puffin Electric, Inc. – Electrical Installation 
 

Transpac Marinas, Inc. – Float Fabrication 
RSA Engineering – Electrical Engineering 

Turnagain Marine is uniquely qualified to construct the Channel Transient Float project.  Our 
management team has installed some of the toughest marine foundations in the state of Alaska.  
This company was formed to specialize in the construction of heavy marine structures that 
require tested experience and custom equipment.   Our initial equipment selection, hiring, and 
outfitting were tailored expressly for the type of structures being proposed herein. 
 
Transpac Marinas has a history of creating industry-leading float systems that are designed for 
longevity and extreme durability under the harshest environmental conditions.  Transpac takes 
pride in providing innovative designs specific to the site and the unique requirements of the 
client.  Transpac is steadfast in its focus on providing the highest quality product, always 
concentrating on timeline and budget, and ultimately delivering a superior level of customer 
satisfaction. Transpac Marinas and AJD Engineering have teamed up to design, engineer, 
manufacture, and install hundreds of float systems in Alaska, including Kodiak.   
 
As a team committed to design-build project delivery, on this particular project it is especially 
exciting to bring this team together.  The level of professionalism, expertise, and dedication to a 
project-first approach is second to none.  Turnagain is dedicated to establishing ourselves as the 
preeminent Alaskan design-builder for marine structures.  Transpac/AJD is committed to 
providing a durable, custom designed float system that exceeds the owner’s expectations.  As 
such, this project will have full participation of the executive team and will receive any and all 
resources needed to ensure a highly successful project delivery.   
 
Turnagain has earned the reputation of being a dependable partner, a highly capable contractor, 
and a proven performer in the Alaskan marine industry. As an Alaska-Only contractor, our 
reputation is invaluable to our long term success.  Given all that the City of Kodiak has at stake 
with this project, selecting Turnagain will ensure that City is forming a partnership with an entity 
equally committed to the overall and unqualified success of the project.   
 

78



                                                                                                        
 

8241 Dimond Hook Drive, Unit A, Anchorage, AK  99507 | Phone: 907-261-8960 | Fax: 866-383-0060 | Alaska Contractor’s License #39620 | www.turnagain.build 

Design-Build Proposal – City of Kodiak Channel Transient Float 
 

 

Turnagain is financially strong, has adequate financing to perform the work, and has never filed 
a legal claim or pursued arbitration. The team will be led by Jason Davis, the firm’s President.  
Davis has over 16 years of Alaskan marine construction experience and will serve as the project 
manager. Turnagain’s management team, equipment, and financial resources will be committed 
to the project until successful completion is attained.  Dan Jankelson, President of Transpac 
Marinas, brings over 25 years of experience to the project, where he will serve as project 
manager of float fabrication.  Allen Danskine, Engineer of Record, will   generate all engineering 
calculations to ensure the project is on track and the final design meets or exceeds all 
requirements.  Allen will oversee Transpac’s internal QA/QC program and is responsible for final, 
on-site inspection.   
 
Turnagain will commit the Swiftwater barge and associated commitment to the project.  The 
Swiftwater is a custom-engineered, true Alaskan work barge, ideally suited for work in the rough 
Alaskan environment. Turnagain’s equipment spread is well maintained and capable of 
performing all the tasks that could be encountered at the project site.  
 
Turnagain has recently 
completed design-build work.  
The City of Seward BCS Dock 
Replacement within the small 
boat harbor was a $5.5M 
design-build effort that was 
completed in time for 
Seward’s busy summer 
season.  Turnagain teamed up 
with AJD Engineering and 
Transpac Marinas to deliver 
the City of Seward 12,000 
square feet of new timber 
float.    Turnagain was also recently contracted to conduct emergency repairs to the damaged 
Berth III cruise facility in Ketchikan following the collision of the cruise ship Celebrity Infinity. 
Turnagain prepared a fast response, provided a firm lump sum price, and completed the repairs 
a week ahead of schedule.   
 
Turnagain’s safety program has ensured safe operations for our workmen, staff, and team 
members.  Turnagain has completed over a year of continuous operations without a recordable 
injury.  
 
Construction will be conducted under the guidance of a strict quality management plan.  Julian 
Koerner of Turnagain will oversee quality management.  Quality management is of utmost 
importance for Turnagain.  Julian will develop and implement a quality management plan that 
will be in effect for all phases of the project.  Turnagain’s management team will actively manage 

79



80



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

81



82



83



84





85



86



87

Amanda
Rectangle

Amanda
Rectangle

Amanda
Typewritten Text
Options not shown: do not provide justifiable value.

Amanda
Arrow



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

88



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

89



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Thru: Mike Tvenge, Deputy City Manager -1'W'( 

Date: November 10, 2016 

Agenda Item: X. a. Discussion of Strategies for Potential Collective Bargaining Agreements 

SUMMARY: It is necessary for the Council to convene into an executive session to discuss strategies 
for potential collective bargaining agreements. The Council will not take formal action during the 
executive session. If action is to be taken based on executive session discussions, the Council will do so 
when it reconvenes back into the regular meeting. 

Staff recommends Council enter into executive session to discuss strategies for potential collective 
bargaining agreements. 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to enter into executive session pursuant to AS 44.62.310( c )(1) to discuss matters, the 
immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finances of the 
City, specifically the City's strategies for potential collective bargaining agreements. 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
Agenda Item X .a. Memo Page I of I 

90


	November 10, 2016, City Council Regular Meeting Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the October 13, 2016, Regular Council Meeting
	Persons To Be Heard
	a.	Proclamation: Extra Mile Day

	Unfinished Business
	a.	Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1360, Amending Kodiak City Code 3.12.020, Limitation on City Manager’s Authority; Kodiak City Code 3.12.030, Open Market Procedures; Kodiak City Code 3.12.040, Advertising for Bids; and Kodiak City Code 3.12.090, Purchase, Contract, or Sale Valid When—Prohibited When; to Increase the Limit on the City Manager’s Contracting Authority From $15,000 to $35,000 and to Increase the Limit on Use of Open Market Contracting Procedures to $50,000

	New Business
	a.	Resolution No. 2016–40, Accepting an Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant From the U. S. Department of Justice
	b.	Resolution No. 2016–41, Requesting the Alaska Legislature and Governor Walker to Not Impose Any More Cuts to the Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADFG) Budget and Particularly to the Division of Commercial Fisheries Budget and Any Tax Revenue Generated From New or Increased State Taxes on the Commercial Seafood Industry Be Used to Fill the Funding Gap for ADFG and Pay for Continuing Effective Management of Alaska’s Commercial Fisheries
	c.	Acceptance of Near Island Conceptual Land Use Plan
	d.	Acceptance of Recommendations From the City Marijuana Advisory Special Committee
	e.	Recommendation for Appointment to City Seat on the Planning and Zoning Commission
	f.	Authorization of Award of Design and Construction of the Channel Transient Float, Project No. 8525

	Executive Session
	a.	Discussion of Strategies for Potential Collective Bargaining Agreements




